
 
 

FORT LAUDERDALE/BROWARD EMA 
BROWARD HIV HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING COUNCIL 

AN ADVISORY BOARD OF THE BROWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
200 OAKWOOD LANE, SUITE 100, HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020 

(954) 561-9681 • FAX (954) 561-9685 

 

Broward County HIV Health 
Services Planning Council 

Meeting 
Thursday, January 26, 2023 - 9:30 AM – 11:30 AM 

Meeting at Broward Regional Health Planning Council and via WebEx Videoconference 
Chair: Lorenzo Robertson  • Vice Chair: Von Biggs 

 
Join the meeting via phone: 1-408-418-9388 US Toll (access code: 132 007 3138) 

This meeting is audio and video recorded. 
 

Quorum for this meeting is 10 

DRAFT AGENDA 
ORDER OF BUSINESS  
1. CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM  

2. WELCOME FROM CHAIR AND PUBLIC RECORD REQUIREMENTS 
a. Meeting Ground Rules 
b. Statement of Sunshine 
c. Council Member, Recipient, and Guest Introductions 
d. Moment of Silence 
e. Approval of Agenda for January 26, 2023 
f. Approval of Minutes from October 27, 2022 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

4. FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT – Marty Cassini, Esq., Section Manager, Broward County 
Intergovernmental Affairs Office (Handout A) 

 
5. CONSENT ITEMS 

I. Motion to approve Bradley Mester to join the HIV Planning Council 
Justification: Mr. Mester is currently a member of the PSRA Committee and will 
like to extend his service to the HIVPC.  
Seat: Community-based organization & AIDS service organizations  
PROPOSED BY: Membership/Council Development Committee  
 

II. Motion to approve Jacque Wright to join the HIV Planning Council 
Justification: Mr. Wright represents the faith-based community. He would like 
to extend his activism with the HIV community ensuring optimal services to 
PWH.   

https://browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my.webex.com/browardregionalhealthplanningcouncil.my/j.php?MTID=m988aaf6f834519deb829ea27b5c65fde


Seat: Non-elected Community Leader/Unaffiliated seat 
PROPOSED BY: Proposed By: Membership/Council Development Committee  
 

III. Motion to approve Kendra Hayes to join the HIV Health Services Planning 
Council. 
Justification: Ms. Hayes is a member of the Community Empowerment 
Committee (CEC) and is a PWH who is committed to advocating for and 
serving the HIV/AIDS community by improving the quality of life of those 
affected and diagnosed.  
Seat:  Affected Communities/Unaffiliated seat 
PROPOSED BY: Proposed By: Membership/Council Development Committee  
 

IV. Motion to approve Eliza Dudelzak to join the HIV Planning Council. 
Justification: Ms. Dudelzak is a community activist and has served within the 
LGBTQ+ community for several years. 
Seat: Non-elected Community Leader/Unaffiliated seat 
PROPOSED BY Proposed By: Membership/Council Development Committee  
 

V. Motion to appoint Von Biggs to the Affected Communities/Unaffiliated seat 
(Due to change in employment.) 
Justification: Mr. Biggs is no longer employed by Broward Regional Health 
Planning Council (RWPA subrecipient), which changes his seat from affiliated 
to unaffiliated.  
PROPOSED BY Proposed By: Membership/Council Development Committee  
 

VI. Motion to reinstate Dr. Mark Schweizer to the HIV Health Services Planning 
Council and as a member of the MCDC. 
Justification: Per the HIVPC policies and procedures, Dr. Schweizer has 
appropriately requested reinstatement of membership in the HIVPC. 
PROPOSED BY: Proposed By: Membership/Council Development Committee  
 

VII. Motion to approve the FY2023 Community Empowerment Committee Work 
Plan (Handout B) 
Justification: The work plan was approved by the Community Empowerment 
Committee during its January 3, 2023, meeting.  
PROPOSED BY: CEC Chair 
 

VIII. Motion to approve the FY2023 Membership/Council Development Committee Work 
Plan (Handout C) 
Justification: The Membership Council Development Committee approved the work 
plan during its January 12, 2023, meeting.  
PROPOSED BY: MCDC Chair 

 
IX. Motion to approve the FY2023 PSRA Work Plan (Handout D) 

Justification: The Priority Setting and Resource Allocation Committee approved the 
work plan during its January 19, 2023, meeting.  
PROPOSED BY: PSRA Committee Chair 

 
X. Motion to approve FY2023 Executive Committee Work Plan (Handout E) 

Justification: The Executive Committee approved the work plan during its January 
19, 2023, meeting.  
PROPOSED BY: Executive Committee Chair 

 



XI. Motion to approve the FY2023 Training Plan (Handout F) 
Justification: The MCDC Committee approved the training plan during its January 
12, 2023, meeting. 
PROPOSED BY: MCDC Chair 
 

XII. Motion to approve the Food Services - Service Delivery Model (Handout G) 
Justification: The Food Services- Service Delivery Model was approved by the Quality 
Management Committee during its January 23, 2023, meeting. 
PROPOSED BY: Quality Management Committee 
 

XIII. Motion to approve the Mental Health Service Delivery Model (Handout H) 
Justification: The Mental Health-Service Delivery Model was approved by the Quality 
Management Committee during its January 23, 2023, meeting. 
PROPOSED BY: Quality Management Committee 
 

XIV. Motion to approve the Substance Abuse-Out Patient Service Delivery Model 
(Handout I) 
Justification: The Substance Abuse-Out Patient Service Delivery Model was 
approved by the Quality Management Committee during its January 23, 2023, 
meeting. 
PROPOSED BY: Quality Management Committee 

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

  Reallocation/Sweeps from Core & Support Services (Handout J) 
I. Motion to reallocate $150,407 from Outpatient Ambulatory Health Services for 

FY2022-2023. 
Justification: Some providers in the category are highly underfunded. 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
II. Motion to reallocate $52,000 from Oral Health Care-Routine for FY 2022-2023. 

Justification: Some providers in the category are highly underfunded. 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
III. Motion to reallocate $184,000 from Oral Health Care-Specialty for FY 2022-2023. 

Justification: Provider underutilized, but shifting funding to underfunded Routine 
category 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
IV. Motion to reallocate $83,000 from Medical Case Management – Case Management 

(Treatment Adherence) for FY2022-2023. 
Justification: Some providers in the category are highly underfunded. 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
V. Motion to reallocate $187,000 from Health Insurance Premium & Cost Sharing 

Assistance for FY2022-2023. 
Justification: Provider underutilized.  Will revisit this due to PE issues. 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
VI. Motion to reallocate $96,000 from Centralized Intake and Eligibility Determination for 

FY2022-2023.  
Justification: Provider underutilized. 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 



Total Reallocation/Sweeps from Core & Support Services = ($752,407) 
Reallocation/Sweeps to Core & Support Services 

VII. Motion to reallocate $200,000 to Outpatient Ambulatory Health Services for 
FY2022-2023. 
Justification: Underfunding among providers in this Category 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
VIII. Motion to reallocate $150,000 to AIDS Pharmaceutical Assistance for FY2022-

2023.    
Justification: Underfunding among providers in this Category 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 
 

IX. Motion to reallocate $184,000 to Oral Health Care-Routine for FY2022-2023. 
Justification: Underfunding among providers in this Category 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
X. Motion to reallocate $132,907 to Medical Case Management – Case 

Management (Treatment Adherence) for FY2022-2023. 
Justification: Underfunding among providers in this Category 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
XI. Motion to reallocate $78,000 to Disease Case Management for FY2022-2023. 

Justification: Underfunding among providers in this Category 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
XII. Motion to reallocate $4,000 to Mental Health for FY2022-2023.  

Justification: Underfunding among providers in this Category 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
XIII. Motion to reallocate $3,500 to Substance Abuse-Outpatient for FY2022-2023. 

Justification: Underfunding among providers in this Category 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 
Total Reallocation/Sweeps to Core & Support Services = $752,407 

 
Reallocation/Sweeps from Minority AIDS Initiative (MAI) Core & Support Services 

XIV. Motion to reallocate $180,000 from MAI- Centralized Intake and Eligibility 
Determination for FY2022-2023. 
Justification: Provider underutilized 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

Total Reallocation/Sweeps from MAI Core & Support Services = ($180,000) 
Reallocation/Sweeps to Minority AIDS Initiative (MAI)* Core & Support Services 
XV. Motion to reallocate $41,000 to MAI Medical Case Management for 

FY2022-2023. 
Justification: Provider underfunded and additional funding assists Part A 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 
 

XVI. Motion to reallocate $1,500 to MAI Mental Health for FY2022-2023. 
Justification: Provider underfunded  
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 



XVII. Motion to reallocate $90,500 to MAI Substance Abuse-Outpatient FY2022-
2023.  
Justification: Provider underfunded and additional funding assists Part A 
PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 

 Total Reallocation/Sweeps to MAI Core & Support Services = $133,000 
7. OLD BUSINESS 

None.  
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
I. Action Item 1: Discuss and approve the draft Memorandum of 

Understanding between the HIV Health Services Planning 
Council and the Ryan White Part A Office. (Handout K)  

II. Action Item 2: Review Draft HIVPC By-Laws: Members can review 
recommended changes for a vote during the February 23, 2023, HIVPC 
meeting. (Handout L)  

PROPOSED BY: Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee 
 

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
I. Community Empowerment Committee (CEC) 

Chair: Shawn Jackson • Vice Chair: Andrew Ruffner 
January 3, 2023   

A. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary:  The CEC continued 
planning its community conversations series through March 
2023. A presentation on “Language Matters”, a partnership 
with the Positive People Network will take place on January 
26th at 1:00 pm as Facebook/Zoom live event. The CEC will 
partner with the Black AIDS Advisory Group (BAAG) with their 
February 3rd Gala Event in recognition of National Black 
HIV/AIDS Awareness Day. The CEC will partner with other 
organizations to host a community conversation featuring 
Women and Girls for National Women and Girls HIV/AIDS 
Awareness Day in March. The conversation on housing will be 
tabled for a later date and CEC will start plans for a following 
up discussion with the leather kink community. 
The CEC reviewed its workplan for FY2022-2023, which 
indicated that all goals and objectives were completed. 
Members also reviewed and approved the FY2023-2024 
workplan. 

B. Data Requests: None 
C. Rationale for Recommendations: None 
D. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: None 
E. Other Business Items: None 
F. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: Planning for Outreach and 

community conversations 
G. Next Meeting date: February 7, 2023, at 3:00 PM at BRHPC and 

via WebEx Videoconference 

II. System of Care Committee (SOC) 
Chair: Andrew Ruffner • Vice Chair: Jose Castillo 
January 5, 2023 - No Meeting Held 



A. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: 
B. Data Requests:  
C. Rationale for Recommendations: 
D. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: 
E. Other Business Items: 
F. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: 
G. Next Meeting date: February 2, 2023, at 9:30 AM at BRHPC and 

via WebEx Videoconference 

III. Membership/Council Development Committee (MCDC) 
Chair: Vincent Foster • Vice Chair: Dr. Timothy Moragne 
January 12, 2023 

A. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: The MCDC 
Committee completed the following activities: 

a. Reviewed and approved applications for HIVPC 
membership.  

b. Reviewed FY2022-2023 MCDC Workplan activities 
c. Reviewed and approved the FY2023-2024 MCDC 

Workplan 
d. Reviewed and approved an FY 2023-2024 Training Plan 

B. Data Requests: None 
C. Rationale for Recommendations: None 
D. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: None 
E. Other Business Items: None 
F. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: Review pending applications 

and increase retention  
G. Next Meeting date: April 13, 2023, at 9:30 AM at BRHPC and via 

WebEx Videoconference 

IV. Quality Management Committee (QMC) 
Chair: Bisiola Fortune-Evans • Vice Chair: Vacant 
January 23, 2023   

A. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary:  
The CQM Support Staff discussed the changes being made to 
the FY2023-2024 Service Delivery Model. The four services 
recommended for revisions are Centralized Intake & Eligibility 
Determination (CIED), Food Services, Mental Health, and 
Substance Use.  The QMC completed the following activities: 

a. Reviewed and approved the following service delivery 
models: (Food Services; Mental Health; Substance 
Abuse – Outpatient Services); Due to additional 
clarification, the committee voted to table approval of 
the CIED service delivery model for the February 13, 
2023, QMC meeting.  

b. Reviewed status of FY2022-2023 Workplan 
B. Data Requests: None 
C. Rationale for Recommendations: None 
D. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: None 
E. Other Business Items: The committee asked for clarity 

regarding whether the Notice of Eligibility should be accepted 
by those within the state of Florida only. Recipient Staff will seek 
clarification on the language from the state level. 



F. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: Approval of FY2023 Workplan; 
The virtual workshops, as discussed in October’s meeting, will 
be added to old business in the February meeting. 

G. Next Meeting date: February 13, 2023, at 12:30 PM at BRHPC 
and via WebEx Videoconference 

V. Executive Committee 
Chair: Lorenzo Robertson • Vice Chair: Von Biggs 
January 19, 2023 

A. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: 
The Executive Committee voted to approve January 26, 2023, 
HIVPC agenda and February 2023 HIVPC Calendar. 

The Committee reviewed the status of the FY2022 workplan 
and approved a leadership/development training after the 
February 23rd HIVPC meeting to fulfill the completion of all 
workplan activities. In addition, the committee reviewed and 
approved the FY2023-2024 Workplan and reviewed the draft 
By-Laws as presented by Ad Hoc By-Laws and MOU 
Committee Chair. Members voted to approve the By-Laws for 
submission to the HIVPC general body with the opportunity for 
members to review and vote for approval during the February 
meeting.  

B. Data Requests: None 
C. Rationale for Recommendations: None 
D. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: None 
E. Other Business Items: None 
F. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: TBD 
G. Next Meeting date: February 16, 2023, at 11:30 AM at BRHPC 

and via WebEx Videoconference 

VI. Priority Setting & Resource Allocation Committee (PSRA) 
Chair: Brad Barnes • Vice Chair: Vacant 
January 19, 2023 

A. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: 
The committee approved the second round of the reallocation of funds 
for FY 2022-2023 based on recommendations from the Ryan White Part A 
Office. The committee reviewed the status of the FY2022 workplan and 
approved a leadership/development training following the February 23rd 
HIVPC meeting, which will fulfill all workplan activities. In addition, the 
committee reviewed and approved its FY2023-2024 Workplan. 

B. Data Request: Scorecard for March 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022, 
which details service utilization, and funding allocations. 

C. Rationale for Recommendations: 
D. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: 
E. Other Business Items: 
F. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: Scorecard for March 1, 2022 - 

December 31, 2022, MAI & EHE presentation, Eligibility 
Determination, and PSRA Process Overview. 

G. Next Meeting date: February 16, 2023, at 9:00 AM at BRHPC and 
via WebEx Videoconference 

VII. Ad-Hoc By-Laws and Memorandum of Understanding Committee 



Chair: Brad Barnes • Vice Chair: Vacant 
January 18, 2023  

A. Work Plan Item Update/Status Summary: The Committee finalized 
edits to By-Laws for submission to the Executive Committee. 

B. Data Requests: None 
C. Rationale for Recommendations: None 
D. Data Reports/ Data Review Updates: None 
E. Other Business Items: None 
F. Agenda Items for Next Meeting: TBD 
G. Next Meeting date: TBD  

10. RECIPIENT REPORTS 
I. Part A 

II. Part B (Handout M)  
III. Part C 

IV. Part D 

V. Part F 

VI. HOPWA (Handout N1-N3) 
VII. Prevention– Quarterly Update (April, July, October, January) (Handout O)   

11. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

12. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 
I. Next Meeting Date: February 23, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. at BRHPC and via 

WebEx 

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

For a detailed discussion on any of the above items, please refer to the minutes available at:  
HIV Planning Council Website 

 
Please complete you meeting evaluation.  

Three Guiding Principles of the Broward County HIV Health Services Planning Council 
• Linkage to Care • Retention in Care • Viral Load Suppression • 

Vision: To ensure the delivery of high quality, comprehensive HIV/AIDS services to low income and 
uninsured Broward County residents living with HIV, by providing a targeted, coordinated, cost-
effective, sustainable, and client-centered system of care. 

Mission: We direct and coordinate an effective response to the HIV epidemic in Broward County to 
ensure high quality, comprehensive care that positively impacts the health of individuals at all 
stages of illness. In so doing, we: (1) Foster the substantive involvement of the HIV affected 
communities in assuring consumer satisfaction, identifying priority needs, and planning a 
responsive system of care, (2) Support local control of planning and service delivery, and build 
partnerships among service providers, community organizations, and federal, state, and municipal 
governments, (3) Monitor and report progress within the HIV continuum of care to ensure fiscal 
responsibility and increase community support and commitment. 

http://www.brhpc.org/programs/hiv-planning-council/
https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6237872/Broward-County-Health-Services-Planning-Council-Committee-Survey-002


Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Mark D. Bogen • Lamar P. Fisher • Beam Furr • Steve Geller • Jared 
Moskowitz• Nan H. Rich • Tim Ryan •Torey Alston • Michael Udine  

Broward County Website

http://www.broward.org/


 

 

 



 

 



 













 

 

 









 
 





 
 

 

 



 (HANDOUT A) 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 



HANDOUT B 
 
 

Activities Responsible Party Outcomes Action Steps

1.1 Engage consumers in townhalls/listening sessions at 
minimum, biannually. CEC/Staff/Facilitator Consumer Involvement

Host events to receive feedback from audiences made up of interested parties (general public, consumers, 
service providers, etc.) regarding HIV-related topics. Utilize that information to inform CEC's priority rankings 
and the HIVPC as a whole.

1.2 Priority rank Part A and MAI Service Categories and send 
recommendations to PSRA annually. CEC/Staff Data driven PSRA process Receive presentation on Part A utilization and historical trends. Data: Part A Scorecards; Historical epi data.

1.3 Educate CEC members on HIVPC & Ryan White Part A 
monthly. Recipient/Staff

Increased knowledge  of 
HIVPC & Ryan White Program 
among CEC members

Provide presentations regarding topics of interest about the HIV Planning Council, its Committees, and the 
Ryan White Part A Program.

1.4 Host focus groups to receive feedback from populations 
of focus and/or selected audiences at minimum, biannually. Staff/Facilitator

Utilize feedback in PSRA 
process and future CEC and 
MCDC event planning efforts 

Determine populations to include in focus group and what kind of information would be of use. Populations are 
not limited to consumers; they may include other community members as applicapble. Provide any relevant 
recommendations to PSRA that may inform the PSRA process. Provide any relevant recommendations to 
MCDC that may inform recruitment and retention strategies. Utilize any relevant recommendations that may 
inform the work of CEC.

Activities Responsible Party Outcomes Action Steps

2.1 Recommend creation or revision of promotional literature 
to MCDC as needed. CEC

Collaboration with MCDC to 
inform the community about 
HIVPC

Determine information useful to the community in understanding the role of the HIVPC and revise language 
and visuals of marketing materials surrounding stigma. Provide this information to MCDC to update or create 
promotional literature.

2.2 Distribute promotional literature - physically and 
electronically - to the community on an ongoing basis. CEC/Staff Increased consumer 

awareness of HIVPC
CEC will distribute promotional literature at community events, talkback sessions and listening sessions. PCS 
Staff Team will distribute HIVPC and HIV-related information to its community listserv. 

2.3 Analyze survey results for each community event, 
including outreach, trainings and community forums on an 
ongoing basis.

Staff/CEC Measure event outcomes
Determine successes and failures of each event. Provide any relevant recommendations to PSRA that may 
inform the PSRA process. Data: survey results based on demographics, client self identified needs, and 
learning objectives.

2.4 Partner with HIV stakeholders to engage in community 
events on an ongoing basis. CEC Develop consistent presence 

at community events

Coordinate with HIV stakeholders (those living with or otherwise affected by HIV) to hold Community Forums 
during significant HIV awareness days (e.g. National HIV Testing Day, Latino HIV Awareness Day, National 
Black HIV/AIDS Awareness Day) (Examples of Stakeholder Organizations: BCHPPC, Latinos En Accion, 
SFAN).

Activities Responsible Party Outcomes Action Steps

3.1 Develop and implement education and awareness 
strategies that incorporate results from feedback 
mechanisms to increase HIV literacy

CEC

Increased awareness and 
utilization of services for PHW 
and Reduce HIV-related health 
disparities and health 
inequities

Partner with community organizations to institute a countywide summit for stakeholder collaborations to 
address various HIV-related issues including misconceptions and HIV-related Stigma.

Activities Responsible Party Outcomes Action Steps

4.1 Build the capacity of PWH to be meaningfully involved in 
the planning, delivering, and improvement of RWHAP 
services.

CEC
Increased PWH on advisory 
boards, consumer boards, and 
employed as Peers

 Incorporate programs from the organization, Meaningful Involvement of People with HIV/AIDS (MIPA) in 
Broward; Partner with the National Minority AIDS Council's (NMAC) ELEVATE Program to address workforce 
recruitment, development, and advancement needs for PWH in populations 50+, Young Black Men, T/GNC, 
and Latinx.

Objective 4: Create and promote public leadership opportunities for PWH. Strategy 3.3.1 (Integrated Plan 2022-2026)

Objective 1: Increase CEC member knowledge of the Committee's role in the HIVPC and amplify Consumer voice.

Objective 2: Promote education and awareness to affirm support for PWHA

Objective 3:  Support communities in efforts to address misconceptions and reduce HIV-related stigma and other stigmas that negatively affect HIV outcomes.Strategy 3.1.4 (2022-2026 Integrated Plan)

Community Empowerment Committee (CEC) Work Plan FY2023-2024
The work plan is intended to help guide the work of the committee and to assist the Community Empowerment Committee in achieving its objectives in the coming year. For each activity, the time period of activity is highlighted in b          

GOAL: Enhance participation in communities throughout the EMA through education/awareness and resource & information sharing by participating in at least 4 community events.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HANDOUT C 
 
 
 
 
 

Activities Responsible Party Outcomes Action Steps M

1.1 Review Council demographics to ensure it reflects the Broward epidemic, 
including at least 33% of members are unaffiliated PLWHA quarterly. Staff/MCDC Ensure HIVPC reflects epidemic

Review council demographics at each MCDC meeting. Review changes to council demographics 
according to each applicant, prior to committee approval for HIVPC membership. Prioritize 
unaffiliated consumer demographics in order to maintain minimum of 33% PLWHA representation. 

1.2 Review seat status and ensure mandated seats are filled quarterly. Staff/MCDC Ensure compliance Monitor current member affiliations; ask members to update their contact information annually. 
Actively recruit members for vacant federally mandated seats. 

1.3 Announce vacant positions at each Executive/HIVPC meeting as 
necessary. MCDC Chair Public awareness Announce vacant positions and mandated seats during committee reports at each Executive and 

HIVPC meeting. 
1.4 Share information regarding vacant positions with Case Managers, 
gatekeepers, and other HIV stakeholders as necessary. MCDC Increased community awareness Provide information on vacant positions and mandated seats to Case Managers, gatekeepers, and 

other HIV stakeholders via correspondence and distribution of marketing materials.

Activities Responsible Party Outcomes Action Steps M

2.1 Review and update Recruitment & Retention Plan annually. MCDC/Staff Recruitment & Retention of new HIVPC 
and Committee members

Review previous year's Recruitment & Retention Plan and revise based on outcomes and new 
intitiatives/strategies.       

2.2 Complete tasks outlined in Recruitment & Retention Plan on an ongoing 
basis. MCDC Recruitment & Retention of new HIVPC 

and Committee members Complete tasks outlined in Recruitment & Retention Plan.

2.3 Develop recruitment and website materials as needed. Staff Strategic recruitment of new members Develop marketing materials as needed. 

2.4 Revise HIVPC and Committee applications as needed. MCDC/Staff
Ensure up-to-date language and current 
information is provided to Interested 
Parties

Review HIVPC and Committee applications to ensure the most current information is available, that 
language is inclusive, and that HIVPC receives necessary information for its review of applications.

Activities Responsible Party Outcomes Action Steps M

3.1 Hold Membership Drive annually. MCDC/Staff Increased community awareness Conduct outreach at multiple provider agencies or other HIV stakeholders via tabling, games, and 
other engagement activities.

3.2 Collaborate with HIV stakeholders to create engagement opportunities 
on an ongoing basis. MCDC/HIVPC Increased community awareness Provide brief overviews of the HIVPC at HIV stakeholder events.

3.3 Develop engagement opportunities for the HIVPC in the community on 
an ongoing basis. MCDC Increased community awareness Create opportunities for HIVPC to engage and recruit community members.

3.4 Host ongoing Orientations for prospective members on the scope of 
committees and expectations of new members as needed. MCDC Strategic recruitment of new members

Train prospective members on topics relevant to HIVPC membership. Topics include education 
about the 3 guiding principles, the Ryan White Program, and the functions of the HIVPC Standing 
Committees.

Activities Responsible Party Outcomes Action Steps M
4.1 Collaborate with other Committees of the HIVPC to participate in 
activities on an ongoing basis. MCDC Cross-Committee Collaboration Discuss upcoming HIVPC events with host committees and determine opportunities for 

collaboration.

4.2 Recognize Member of the Year annually. MCDC/HIVPC Acknowledgement of Member 
Achievement

Develop a system by which to recognize a member for his/her/their contributions to the work of the 
HIVPC. 

4.3 Conduct ongoing member training quarterly or as needed. MCDC/Executive 
Committee/Staff Capacity building Conduct member trainings based on MCDC Training Plan to further educate HIVPC members.

4.4 Conduct post-appontment training to educate newly appointed members 
on the HIVPC member roles and responsibilities as needed.

MCDC & HIVPC 
Chair/Vice Chair Educated HIVPC Train new members on topics including attendance policies, sunshine laws, grievance policies, 

service descriptions, mentor program, reimbursement policies, etc.

4.5 Offer mentorship program as necessary on an ongoing basis. MCDC Capacity building Develop a mentorship program to assist new members in the onboarding process of joining HIVPC 
and/or Committees. This program should be in accordance with Sunshine Law.

4.6 Utilize feedback from CEC, collaborative events, and engagement events 
to update recruitment and engagement strategies on an ongoing basis. MCDC/Staff

Cross-Committee Collaboration/ 
Recruitment & Retention of new HIVPC 
and Committee members

Revise recruitment and engagement strategies to ensure MCDC uses its most effective strategies 
and activities.

Objective 1: Ensure HIVPC is representative and reflective.

Objective 2: Member selection process and application procedure development.

Objective 3: Recruitment & Engagement Efforts.

Objective 4: Planning Council Development and Committee Collaboration.

Membership/Council Development Committee Work Plan FY2023-2024
The work plan is intended to help guide the work of the committee and to assist the Membership/Council Development Committee in achieving its objectives in the coming year. For each activity, the time period of activity is highlighted in blue and th        

GOAL: Ensure HIVPC membership reflects the HIV demographics of the Broward EMA including 33% representation of unaffiliated PLWHA. Passionately engage 100 Community Members and recruit 7 members to the HIVPC.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

HANDOUT D 
 

Activities Responsible 
Party Outcomes Action Steps M

1.1 Review data relevant to the PSRA process (including 
recommendations from QMC, SOC, and CEC) on an 
ongoing basis.

Staff/   PSRA Data driven PSRA 
process

a. PSRA Service Category Scorecards 
(utilization, expenditures, etc.)
b. Community input (through focus groups, CEC 
rankings and community forums, Integrated 
Committee forums, etc.)
c. Epidemiology (including incidence, prevalence, 
co-morbidities, etc.)
d. Unmet Need
e. EIIHA 
f. Implementation Plan
g. Cost data (other funders)
h. QM Care Continuum measures
i. NHAS 
j. Anticipated changes due to the ACA

1.2 Review How Best to Meet the Need language 
recommendations from SOC committee annually. PSRA/ SOC Data driven PSRA 

process

Review and update How Best to Meet the Need 
language recommendations from the SOC 
committee.

1.3 Priority rank Part A and MAI service categories 
annually. PSRA/ CEC Complete PSRA 

process
Use data elements to inform priority ranking 
process.

1.4 Allocate Part A and MAI funds by service category 
annually. PSRA Complete PSRA 

process
Allocate Part A and MAI funds based on priority 
ranking process.

1.5 Monitor expenditures and allocations bi-annually. PSRA/ 
Recipient 

Appropriate 
funding

Recommend reallocations (“Sweeps”) to ensure 
sufficient core funding and the distribution of 
additional funds.

1.6 Review and approve PSRA Work Plan annually. PSRA Process Planning Create a schedule of PSRA activities

Activities Responsible 
Party Outcomes Action Steps M

2.1 Assessment of the Administrative Mechanism training 
annually. Staff/  PSRA Ensure 

compliance
Receive training to review the required 
components and purpose of the assessment. 

2.2 Assessment of the Administrative Mechanism 
recommendations annually. PSRA Ensure 

compliance

Make recommendations for activities to include in 
the assessment of the Administrative 
Mechanism.  

Objective 1: Plan, prioritize, allocate and monitor available resources and expenditures. 

Objective 2:  Assess the Administrative Mechanism. 

Priority Setting/Resource Allocations Committee Work Plan FY2023-2024
The work plan is intended to help guide the work of the committee and to assist the Priority Setting/Resource Allocations Committee in achieving it                     
completion date is noted with an “X”.

GOAL: Develop integrated PSRA process using data with input from s    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

HANDOUT E 
 

  

Activities Responsible 
Party Outcomes Action Steps M

1.1 Conduct annual evaluation of HIVPC 
Self-Assessment Survey annually. Executive Improved Process Review Committee activities, challenges, and 

completion of work plan achievements. 

1.2 Review the need for reinstating the ad-
Hoc By-Laws Committee annually.

Executive/By-
Laws Improved By-Laws

Reinstate the ad-Hoc By-Laws Committee based on 
pending parking lot items. Identify and appoint ad-Hoc 
By-Laws Chair.

1.3 Review and approve work plans for 
upcoming FY annually. Executive

Identify goals and 
objectives for 
upcoming year

Review Committee activities, challenges, and 
achievement of goals to plan and prepare for 
upcoming work plan activities for FY starting March 1.  

1.4 Monitor committee activities to ensure 
goals and objectives of work plans are 
met quarterly.

Executive
HIVPC and 
Committee goals are 
met

Conduct quarterly review of Committee work plan 
status to be presented by committee chair. Determine 
Committee progress and make recommendations to 
Chairs to address unmet goals.

1.5 Monitor HIVPC membership and 
discuss strategies to improve 
reflectiveness quarterly.

MCDC Chair/Vice 
Chair

HIVPC and 
Committee goals are 
met

Conduct quarterly review of HIVPC and Committee 
reflectiveness. Determine any needed interventions to 
address Council and Committee membership needs.

1.6 Develop a recruitment tool annually. Executive
HIVPC and 
Committee goals are 
met

At each meeting, Executive members will discuss 
potential new strategies for the HIVPC and develop a 
recruitment tool to be utilized by the Fort Lauderdale 
jurisdiction.

Activities Responsible 
Party Outcomes Action Steps M

2.1 Maintain collaborative relationships 
with community partners through the 
Integrated Workgroup to monitor the 2017 
Prevention and Care and Treatment 
Integrated Comprehensive Plan quarterly.

Executive/Integra
ted Workgroup

EMA Goals are 
addressed

Receive updates from the IW membership regarding 
the progress of implementing the Integrated Plan. Hold 
meetings with the Executive Committee of the SFAN 
and BCHPPC as needed. 

2.2 Monitor Ending the HIV Epidemic Plan 
progress quarterly.

Executive/Recipie
nt/Part B 
Representative/F
QHC 
Representative

EMA Goals are 
addressed

Receive updates from the responsible parties 
regarding the progress of implementing the Ending the 
HIV Epidemic Plan.

Activities Responsible 
Party Outcomes Action Steps M

3.1 Plan annual Planning Council Retreat 
annually. Executive HIVPC 

training/leadership

Schedule a retreat for all HIVPC members. Educate 
members on new/emerging Planning Council/RW Part 
A issues, HIVPC policies and procedures, leadership 
development, Integrated Comprehensive Plan. 

3.2 Leadership Training per Training Plan. Executive HIVPC Leadership Conduct training for HIVPC Committee Chairs with 
topics addressing leadership, teambuilding, etc. 

Objective 1: Oversee Planning Council Operations.

Objective 2: Establish and oversee planning activities and committee work plans to address integrated planning goals and objectives

Objective 3:  Implement capacity/leadership development for Planning Council members and applicants.

Executive Committee Work Plan FY2023-2024

The work plan is intended to help guide the work of the committee and to assist the Executive Committee in achieving its objectives in the comin                        
“X”.

GOAL: Increase community engagement and participation by adding 10 new Committee and HIVPC members by the end of FY2023.  

 

 
 
 



HANDOUT F 

 
 
 
 



HANDOUT G 
 











 
 
 



 
HANDOUT H 

 













 
 
 



HANDOUT I 















 
 
 



HANDOUT J 
Service Category

Contract/ 
Allotted 
Amount

Expended 
Amount As of 
DEC Invoice

Expend 
ed %

Unexpend
e d 
Amount

Average 
Monthly 

Expenditur 
es

FY 2022-23
Projected 

Expenditure s

Provider 
Unspent 
Billables

Potential 
Unexpend 
ed Dollars

Providers' 
Request

Providers' 
Return

Recomm 
ended 

Sweep To

Recomme 
nded 

Sweep 
From

Grantee 
Recomme 

nded 
Sweep 

Funding 
Allocation 

Recommend 
ation

Notes

Ambulatory- Integrated Primary Care and Behavioral Health 
Services  (6)

5,194,529 4,712,384 91% 482,145 471,238 5,654,861 211,209 (460,332) 1,143,763 (134,791) 200,000 (150,407) 49,593 5,244,122 Some providers in category highly 
underfunded.

AIDS Pharmaceutical Assistance (2) 334,044 331,891 99% 2,153 33,189 398,269 342,098 (64,225) 549,684 - 150,000 - 150,000 484,044 Some providers in category highly 
underfunded.

Oral Health Care                                                                       
Routine (4)

1,590,475 1,428,702 90% 161,773 142,870 1,714,442 - (123,967) - - 184,000 (52,000) 132,000 1,722,475 Some providers in category underfunded.

Specialty (1) 736,489 463,835 63% 272,654 46,383 556,602 - 179,887 - - - (184,000) (184,000) 552,489 Provider underutilized, but shifting funding 
to underfunded Routine category

Medical Case Management                                   Case 
Management (7)

1,522,859 1,273,498 84% 249,361 127,350 1,528,197 84,673 (5,338) 207,282 - 132,907 (83,000) 49,907 1,572,766 Some providers in category highly 
underfunded.

Disease Case Management (5) 685,617 640,612 93% 45,005 64,061 768,735 17,298 (83,118) 95,622 - 78,000 - 78,000 763,617 Some providers in category highly 
underfunded.

Mental Health- Trauma-Informed (2) 179,939 155,308 86% 24,631 15,531 186,370 - (6,431) 4,170 - 4,000 - 4,000 183,939 Provider underfunded.
Health Insurance Premium & Cost Sharing Assistance 779,279 497,941 64% 281,338 49,794 597,529 - 181,750 - - - (187,000) (187,000) 592,279 Provider underutilized.  Will revisit due to 

PE
Substance Abuse-Outpatient (1) 222,498 188,957 85% 33,541 18,896 226,749 - (4,251) 5,000 - 3,500 - 3,500 225,998 Provider underfunded.
Case Management    Centralized Intake and Eligibility 
Determination (1)

322,488 213,132 66% 109,356 21,313 255,758 - 66,730 - - - (96,000) (96,000) 226,488 Provider underutilized.

Food Services                                                                    
Food Bank (1)

1,000,000 981,678 98% 18,322 98,168 1,178,014 - (178,014) 175,000 - - - - 1,000,000 Providers underfunded, but being assisted 
by
EHE f dFood Voucher (1) 142,586 142,566 100% 21 14,257 171,079 - (28,493) 15,430 - - - - 142,586 Providers underfunded, but being assisted 
byLegal Assistance (1) 129,151 114,619 89% 14,532 11,462 137,543 - (8,392) - - - - - 129,151 Provider on track to exhaust funds.

Emergency Financial Assistance (1) 115,872 115,872 100% - 11,587 - - - - - - 115,872 Fully utilized.

Total Part A Funds 12,955,826 11,260,996 87% 1,694,830 1,126,100 13,513,195 655,279 (534,194) 2,195,951 (134,791) 752,407 (752,407) - 12,955,826
* Some of the providers have not billed for month of 
D b

Service Category

Contract/ 
Allotted Amount

Expended Amount 
As of DEC Invoice

Expend ed 
%

Unexpende d 
Amount

Average Monthly 
Expenditur es

FY 2022-23
Projected 

Expenditure s

Provider 
Unspent 
Billables

Potential 
Unexpend ed 
Dollars

Providers' 
Request

Providers' 
Return

Recomm 
ended Sweep 

To

Recomme 
nded Sweep 

From

Grantee 
Recomme 

nded Sweep 
Amount

Funding 
Allocation 

Recommend 
ation

Notes

MAI Ambulatory  (1) 116,092 8,881 8% 107,211 888 10,657 - 105,435 - - - - - 116,092 Provider underutilized, but no "sweep to" 
option.

MAI Medical Case Management (2) 132,103 126,149 95% 5,954 12,615 151,378 7,994 (19,275) - - 41,000 - 41,000 173,103 Providers underfunded and additional 
funding

  MAI Mental Health (1) 28,305 22,628 80% 5,677 2,263 27,153 - 1,152 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500 29,805 Provider underfunded.
MAI Substance Abuse-Outpatient (1) 538,157 538,072 100% 85 53,807 645,687 - (107,530) 88,000 - 90,500 - 90,500 628,657 Provider underfunded and additional 

funding
  MAI Centralized Intake and Eligibility Determination (1) 640,956 367,646 57% 273,310 36,765 441,176 - 199,780 - (188,789) - (180,000) (180,000) 460,956 Provider underutilized.

Total MAI Funds 1,455,613 1,063,375 73% 392,238 106,338 1,276,051 7,994 179,562 89,500 (188,789) 133,000 (180,000) (47,000) 1,408,613

* Some of the providers have not billed for month of 

Total Part A and MAI Funding 14,411,439 12,324,371 86% 2,087,068 1,232,437 14,789,245 663,273 (354,632) 2,285,451 (323,580) 885,407 (932,407) (47,000) 14,364,439
* Added additional $492,884 in MAI service category from FY21-22 

S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

or
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
or

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HANDOUT K 
 

DRAFT: Me m o rand um  o f Und e rstand ing  
b e tw e e n 

Bro w ard  Co unty, Hum an Se rvice s De p artm e nt , Co m m unity Pa rtne rsh ip s 
Divisio n  
and  the  

Bro w ard  Co unty HIV He a lth  Se rvice s Plann ing  Co uncil 
 

I. Purp o se  Sta te m e n t 
A. The  Broward  County Human Se rvice s De p artment, Community Partne rship s Division, he re inafte r 

re fe rre d  to  as the  RECIPIENT, and  the  Broward  County HIV Health Se rvice s Planning  Council 
(Planning  Council), he re inafte r re fe rred  to as the  PLANNING CO UNCIL, have  ind ivid ual and  shared  
re sp onsib ilitie s und e r Part A of the  Ryan White  Comp rehe nsive  AIDS Re sources Eme rge ncy 
(CARE) Act of 1990 and  ne e d  to  d ischarge  these  re sp onsib ilitie s in the  most e fficie nt and  e ffe ctive  
manne r p ossib le . This Me morand um of Und e rstand ing  (MO U) is d e sig ne d  to: 

1) Cre ate  a shared  und e rstand ing  of the  re lationship  b e twe e n the  Recip ie nt and  the  
Planning  Council. 

2) De line ate  the  ro le s and  re sp onsib ilitie s of e ach e ntity. 
3) Encourag e  a mutually b e ne ficial re lationship  b e twee n the se  imp ortant p artne rs. 
4) Describ e  e ach p arty's leg islated  re sp onsib ilitie s and  ro le s, the  locally d e fine d  ro le s, and  

e xpe ctations for how the y will carry out these  ro le s and  re sp onsib ilitie s. The  MO U will 
he lp  e nsure  p ositive  and  ap p rop riate  communication, information sharing , and  
coop e ration that will he lp  e nsure  the  e ffe ctive  and  e fficie nt d e live ry of Ryan White  Part A 
and  MAI core  and  sup p ort se rvice s for p e rsons with HIV (PWH) in the  Fort Laud e rd ale  
EMA. 

II. Ro le s and  Re sp o nsib ilit ie s o f the  Plann ing  Council, Plann ing  Council Sup p o rt, and  the  Re cip ie n t  
A. The  Planning  Council is so le ly re sp onsib le  for the  fo llowing  tasks as sp e cified  in the  Ryan White  

Prog ram le g islation:  
1) Plann ing  Co uncil O p e ra tio ns: Estab lishing  and  fo llowing  Planning  Council op e rating  

p roce d ures and  p olicie s to  e nsure  smooth, e fficie nt, and  fair op e rations. This includ es 
ad he re nce  to e stab lishe d  b ylaws, re vising  the m as need ed , orie nting  and  training  
me mb e rs, fo llowing  the  e stab lishe d  g rievance  policy and  p roce d ures, cond ucting  op e n 
me e ting s, and  ab id ing  b y conflict-of-inte re st stand ard s.  

2) Prio rity Se tt ing  and  Re so urce  Allo ca tio n : Se tting  p rioritie s among  se rvice  cate g orie s, 
allocating  fund s to  those  cate g orie s, and  p rovid ing  d ire ctive s to  the  Re cip ie nt on How 
Best to  Me e t the  Need  (HBTMTN) and  making  re comme nd ations on the  e lig ib ility 
re q uire me nts for se rvice  cate g orie s. O the r d utie s includ e  acting  up on the  Re cip ie nt's 
re comme nd ations for reallocating  fund s as re q uire d  d uring  the  p rog ram ye ar.  

3) Asse ssm e n t o f the  Ad m in istra tive  Me chanism : Assessing  the  e fficie ncy of the  
ad ministrative  me chanism e ntails e valuating  how rap id ly fund s are  allocate d . This 
asse ssme nt aims to  e nsure  that fund s are  b e ing  contracte d  q uickly in an op e n p roce ss 
and  that p rovid e rs are  p aid  in a time ly manne r. The  asse ssme nt is to  b e  d one  annually. 
Be fore  the  p rocure me nt p roce ss b e g ins, the  Planning  Council and  the  Re cip ie nt may 
e stab lish a writte n me morand um of und e rstand ing  outlining  a  p roce ss and  time line  for 
sharing  d ata ne ce ssary to  e valuate  the  ad ministrative  me chanism. The  Re cip ie nt must 
communicate  b ack to the  Planning  Council the  p rocure me nt p rocess re sults. The  
Planning  Council may the n asse ss the  consistency of the  p rocure me nt p roce ss with the  
state d  se rvice  p rioritie s and  allocations. The  asse ssme nt should  only p rovid e  anonymous 
information without ind ivid ual p rovid e rs'  id e ntification. If the  Planning  Council find s that 



the  existing  me chanism is not working  e ffe ctive ly, it is re sp onsib le  for making  formal 
re comme nd ations for imp rove me nt and  chang e . The  asse ssme nt of the  ad ministrative  
me chanism is not an e valuation of se rvice  p rovid e rs. Monitoring  ind ivid ual se rvice  
p rovid e rs is a Re cip ie nt’s re sp onsib ility.  

4) Co nd itions o f Aw ard  and  Gran t Ap p lica tio n  Do cum e nts: The  Planning  Council Chair 
will sub mit the  fo llowing  le tte rs to  the  Re cip ient staff as re q uired  to me e t Ryan White  
Prog ram Part A g rant cond itions of award  and  ap p lication re q uire me nts: 

a) A le tte r from the  Planning  Council Chair assuring  that the  Planning  Council has me t 
its le g islative  re sp onsib ilitie s, includ ing  Planning , PSRA, Training , and  Asse ssme nt 
of Ad ministrative  Me chanism.  This le tte r will includ e  the  ye ar of the  most re ce nt 
comp re he nsive  nee d s asse ssme nt and  the  d ate  of annual me mb e rship  training .  

b ) Ryan White  Part A and  MAI Planned  Allocations Tab le  and  Planning  Council Chair 
End orse me nt Le tte r.  This tab le  re p orts the  p riority are as e stab lishe d  b y the  
Planning  Council and  the  d ollar amount of Ryan White  Part A and  MAI fund s 
allocate d  to e ach p rioritized  core  me d ical and  sup p ort se rvice s cate g ory. The  le tte r 
from the  Planning  Council Chair ind icate s the  Council’s e nd orse me nt of the  
allocations and  p rog ram p rioritie s. 

 
B. Planning  Council Sup p ort staff (PCS) is re sp onsib le  for sup p orting  the  work of the  Planning  Council 

and  its committee s, e nab ling  the  Planning  Council to  me e t its re sp onsib ilitie s und e r the  Ryan 
White  Prog ram Part A Le g islation. PCS is accountab le  to  the  Planning  Council for the  fo llowing  
activitie s: 

 
1) PCS p rovid es log istical sup p ort, re se arch, and  coord ination for all Planning  Council and  

authorized  committee  me e ting s. 
2) PCS p re p are s formal corre sp ond e nce  on b e half of the  Planning  Council, its committe e s, 

and  committee  chairs as re q ue ste d  and  in accord ance  with the  Re cip ient and  Planning  
Council p olicie s and  p roce d ure s. 

3) PCS works with the  Planning  Council to  e nsure  that d ata for the  me mb ers to  make  d ata-
d rive n health p lanning  d e cisions are  availab le . 

4) PCS assists the  Planning  Council in imp le me nting  the  annual Ad ministrative  Me chanism 
Asse ssme nt. 

5) PCS works in with the  Planning  Council to  up d ate  me mb e rship  re fle ctive ne ss, 
re p re se ntation, and  attend ance  re cord s. 

6) PCS e nsures me mb e r orie ntation and  training , includ ing  d e ve lop ing  and  imp le me nting  
a training  p lan. 

7) PCS p rovid e s e xpe rt ad vice  to  the  Planning  Council re g ard ing  Ryan White  le g islation and  
g uid e lines, includ ing  Planning  Council ro le s and  re sp onsib ilitie s. 

8) PCS will analyze  the  imp act of p olicy change s mad e  b y the  Planning  Council and  its 
committe e s and  re p ort any find ing s to the  Planning  Council and  Recip ie nt as id e ntified  
in the  Annual Work Plan of PCS Activitie s. 

9) PCS will re se arch b est p ractice s to  e nsure  that the  Planning  Council’s b y-laws, 
g ove rnance  p olicie s, and  p roced ure s are  ame nd ed . 

10) PCS will cond uct the  ad ministrative  re sp onsib ilitie s of maintaining  cop ie s of all writte n 
and  e lectronic re cord s, includ ing  mee ting  notice s, monthly calend ars, minute s, 
atte nd ance  shee ts, and  all d ocume nts or re p orts d istrib ute d  to , writte n b y, or p rod uced  
on b ehalf of Re cip ie nt and  Planning  Council. 

11) PCS will d eve lop  and  maintain the  Planning  Council’s we b site  and  social me d ia accounts. 
12) PCS will manag e  activitie s p e rtaining  to  g rie vance  re so lution in accord ance  with Planning  

Council’s g rie vance  p roce d ure s. 
 

C. The  Re cip ie nt is so le ly re sp onsib le  for the  fo llowing  tasks as se t forth in the  Ryan White  Prog ram 
le g islation:  



1) Pro cure m e n t: Manag ing  the  p roce ss for award ing  contracts to  sp e cific se rvice  p rovid e rs 
2) Co ntracting : Distrib uting  fund s accord ing  to  the  p rioritie s, allocations, and  d ire ctive s of 

the  Planning  Council. 
3) Co ntract  m o n ito ring : Monitoring  contracts to  b e  sure  that p rovid e rs mee t the ir 

contracte d  re sp onsib ilitie s in comp liance  with e stab lished  stand ard s of care . 
Re comme nd ing  re -allocations d uring  the  g rant ye ar b ase d  on se rvice  cate g ory 
p e rformance . 

4) Gran t Ap p lica tio n : Prep aring  and  sub mitting  the  EMA’s Ryan White  Prog ram Part A 
g rant ap p lication. 

5) Exp e nd itu re  Re p o rting : Re p orting  Ryan White  Part A and  MAI e xp e nd iture s monthly to 
the  Planning  Council. 

6) Asse ssm e n t o f the  Ad m in istra tive  Me chan ism  Re sp o nse : Provid ing  information in 
re sp onse  to  the  me asure me nt ob je ctive s d e ve lop e d  b y the  Planning  Council for the  
Re cip ie nt e valuation comp one nt of the  Asse ssme nt of the  Ad ministrative  Me chanism.  

7) Re q ue sts fo r Te chn ica l Assistance : Sub mitting  re q ue sts for te chnical assistance  to 
HRSA whe n the  Planning  Council d e sire s Te chnical Assistance . Provid e  te chnical 
Assistance  to  se rvice  p rovid e rs on an as-ne e d ed  b asis to  b uild  cap acity and  imp rove  
contract comp liance  and  se rvice  d e live ry.  

8) Re lay o f Com m unica tio ns fro m  HRSA: Provid ing  the  Planning  Council with HRSA Ryan 
White  Prog ram p olicy and  g uid ance  communications.  

9) Co nsum e r Grie vance s: Estab lishing  and  carrying  out a me chanism to  assist consume rs 
with g rie vance s ab out the ir se rvice s.  

D. The  Re cip ie nt and  the  Planning  Council share  the  fo llowing  le g islative  re sp onsib ilitie s, with one  
e ntity having  the  le ad  role  for e ach as stated  b e low: 

1) Ne e d s Asse ssm e n t: De te rmining  the  size  and  d e mog rap hics of the  p op ulation of PWH 
in the  EMA and  the ir se rvice  nee d s. The  Planning  Council has p rimary re sp onsib ility for 
ne e d s asse ssme nt, with the  Re cip ie nt assisting  with the  p roce ss and  p rovid ing  the  
Planning  Council with information such as se rvice  utilization d ata and  e xpe nd iture s b y 
se rvice  cate g ory  

2) Co m p re he nsive  Plann ing : De ve lop ing  an Integ rate d  HIV Pre ve ntion and  Care  p lan to  
d e live r core  and  sup p ort se rvice  within the  EMA. The  Planning  Council take s the  le ad  in 
d e ve lop ing  the  p lan, with the  Re cip ie nt p rovid ing  information, inp ut, and  o the r 
assistance . The  Re cip ie nt can re vie w and  sug g est chang e s to  the  d raft p lan. The  p lan is 
d e ve lop ed  e ve ry thre e  to  five  ye ars or as sp ecifie d  b y the  fund ing  agency, the  He alth 
Re sources and  Se rvices Ad ministration’s HIV/AIDS Bure au (HRSA/HAB) 

3) Eva lua tio n: The  Re cip ient is re sp onsib le  for monitoring  the  Ryan White  Part A and  MAI 
p rog rams’ success in me e ting  pe rformance  measure s p rovid e d  b y HRSA, d e te rmining  
the  imp act se rvice s have  on ove rall clie nt health outcome s, and  e valuating  the  cost 
e ffe ctive ness of se rvice s. In ad d ition, b oth p artie s asse ss the  e ffe ctive ne ss of the  se rvices 
offe red  in me e ting  the  id e ntifie d  need s via ag gre g ate  d ata p rovid ed  b y the  Re cip ie nt, 
which may incorp orate  the  find ing s of spe cial stud ie s.  

4) Stand a rd s o f Ca re : De ve lop ing  and  maintaining  stand ard s of care  ind icators in 
accord ance  with b est p ractice  stand ard s for re le vant se rvice  cate g orie s. 
Re comme nd ations from a committe e  of exp e rts will b e  soug ht whe n d e ve lop ing  the  
stand ard s of care . The  Planning  Council take s the  le ad  in this e ffort, with e xte nsive  
Re cip ie nt involve me nt and  final ap p roval. The  Re cip ie nt is re sp onsib le  for e nsuring  that 
the se  Stand ard s of Care  are  imp le me nted . 

 
E. Ad m in istra tive  Re sp o nsib ilit ie s- In ad d ition to the se  le g islative  ro le s, the  Planning  Council will 

share  the  fo llowing  re sponsib ilitie s re lated  to Part A p lanning  and  manage me nt with the  Re cip ie nt: 
 

1) Fisca l Manag e m e n t o f PCS Fund s: The  Recip ie nt p rovid e s fiscal manag e me nt of PCS 
fund s. The  annual PCS b ud g e t is p art of the  allocation of up  to  10% of the  to tal g rant that 



may b e  use d  for ad ministrative  costs. The  PCS staff monitors Planning  Council 
e xpe nd iture s b ased  on fiscal re p orts p rovid ed  b y the  PCS p rovid e r age ncy. The  Re cip ie nt 
is re sp onsib le  for e nsuring  that all exp e nd iture s me e t Ryan White  g uid e line s and  Broward  
County financial manag e me nt re g ulations.  

2) Co ntract  fo r Plann ing  Co uncil Co nsu ltan ts o r Se rvice s: The  PCS p rovid e r ag e ncy 
p rovid es contracting  se rvice s whe n the  Planning  Council ne e d s to  hire  consultants or 
o the r contractors. The  Planning  Council make s the  d e cisions ab out the  p rovid e r's 
q ualifications and  the  scop e  of work re q uired  of the  consultants and  o the r contractors 
p aid  throug h Planning  Council fund s. The  Planning  Council must consult the  Recip ie nt in 
this p roce ss to  mee t Broward  County p rocure me nt re q uire me nts and  Ryan White  
g uid e lines. The  p rocess, includ ing  ove rsig ht, is manag e d  b y PCS.  

3) O ffice  Sp ace : Whe re  p ossib le , the  Re cip ie nt and  the  PCS will maintain se p arate , d istinct 
office  sp aces. The  Re cip ie nt take s the  le ad  in p rovid ing  ap p rop riate  office  sp ace  for b oth 
e ntitie s. PCS office  sp ace  must me e t all Ame ricans with Disab ilitie s Act (ADA) 
re q uire me nts.  

4) O p e ra tio na l Sup p o rt: The  Re cip ie nt and  PCS will p rovid e  op e rational sup p ort for the  
Planning  Council, includ ing , b ut not limite d  to , office  sp ace , comp ute rs, software , 
te le p hone s, cop ie r, p rinting  se rvice s, fax machine , and  office  sup p lie s; me e ting  sp ace  for 
Planning  Council me e ting s.  

5) Hiring  o f Plann ing  Council Sup p o rt  Sta ff: PCS is hired  b y the  PCS p rovid e r age ncy 
contracte d  b y the  Ryan White  Part A p rog ram to maintain the  ind e p e nd e nce  of Planning  
Council activitie s b ased  on le g islative  re sp onsib ilitie s. Broward  County p roce d ures 
should  b e  fo llowed  when PCS p ositions are  ad ve rtise d . 

6) Annua l Ap p lica tio n  Pro ce ss: The  Recip ie nt is p rimarily re sp onsib le  for p re p aring  and  
sub mitting  the  Part A ap p lication. PCS p rovid es information for the  ap p lication se ctions 
re lated  to  Planning  Council me mb e rship  and  re sp onsib ilitie s (such as PSRA). The  
Planning  Council ap p rove s the  action b y the  Chair to  sig n a le tte r of assurance  
accomp anying  the  ap p lication that ind icate s whe the r the  Re cip ie nt has e xpe nd e d  fund s 
in accord ance  with Planning  Council p rioritie s, allocations, and  d ire ctives.  

III. In fo rm a tion / Do cum e nt Sha ring  and  Re p o rts/ De live rab le s 
A. O ve rvie w: This MO U e ncourag e s the  re g ular sharing  of information and  mate rials throug hout the  

ye ar. This section sp e cifie s a se t of mate rials to  b e  p rovid e d  and  information to  b e  shared  through 
me e ting s. Partie s to  the  MO U may re q ue st and  re ce ive  ad d itional mate rials or information, e xcep t 
for se nsitive  or confid e ntial information. The  re sp onsib ilitie s of the  Planning  Council are  use d  as 
the  framework for structuring  Se ction III o f this MO U. This se ction clarifie s b oth p artie s' 
d e live rab le s as the y re late  to  the  ro le s and  re sp onsib ilitie s d e fined  in the  p re vious se ction. Furthe r, 
in its ro le  as Grantee , the  Re cip ie nt re cog nize s that the  Planning  Council is re sp onsib le  for 
d e te rmining  p rioritie s and  allocations d uring  the  p riority-se tting  p roce ss. During  the  g rants 
ad ministration p rocess, the  Re cip ie nt also  recog nize s that any p otential d e viation from the  
Planning  Council allocations, d irectives, or chang e s in the  curre nt p rocess must b e  b roug ht to  the  
Planning  Council for ap p roval nine ty (90) d ays b e fore  imp le me ntation. 

B. The  Planning  Council will p rovid e  the  Re cip ie nt with the  fo llowing  information and  mate rials: 
1) A d ated  list o f Council me mb e rs and  the ir te rms of office , with p rimary affiliations as 

ap p rop riate , to  b e  p rovid ed  annually and  up d ate d  as nee d ed  throug hout the  ye ar, in 
accord ance  with curre nt RWPA Grant Notice  of Award  (NoA) g uid e lines.  

2) Notifying  the  Re cip ie nt of the  Planning  Council's monthly me e ting s, re tre ats, o rie ntation, 
training  se ssions, and  o the r Planning  Council e ve nts while  simultane ously notifying  
Planning  Council me mb e rs. 

3) The  me e ting  notice , ag end a, and  mee ting  p acke t for e ach Planning  Council me e ting , are  
to  b e  p rovid e d  at the  same  time  the y are  p rovid e d  to  Planning  Council me mb e rs.  

4) The  annual list o f se rvice  p rioritie s and  re source  allocations, along  with the  p roce ss used  
to  e stab lish the m and  d ire ctive s to  the  Re cip ie nt or e d its to  e xisting  d ire ctive s on how 
b e st to  mee t the se  p rioritie s. This is the  same  information sub mitte d  to  HRSA/HAB as p art 



of the  Part A ap p lication. This information will b e  p rovid ed  within two wee ks afte r the  
Planning  Council has ap p rove d  these  p rioritie s, allocations, and  d ire ctive s.  

5) Cop ie s of final p lanning  d ocume nts p re p ared  for the  Planning  Council. 
6) Information or d ocume nts to  comp le te  se ctions of the  Part A g rant ap p lication re late d  to 

the  Planning  Council and  its functions are  to  b e  p rovid e d  on a mutually ag re ed  up on 
sche d ule . 

C. The  Recip ie nt will p rovid e  the  PCS Coord inator with the  fo llowing  re p orts and  information. The se  
will b e  the  minimum re quire me nts. Ad d itional or d iffe re nt information nee d s will b e  d iscussed  and  
ag re ed  up on at the  b e g inning  of e ach ye ar.  

1) A cop y of any Cond itions of Award  p e rtaining  to  the  Planning  Council within five  d ays of 
re ce ip t. 

2) Utilization re p ort b y se rvice  cate g ory, includ ing  clie nt numb e rs and  d e mog rap hics to  b e  
p rovid ed  monthly.  

3) An oral and  writte n financial re p ort to  the  PSRA Committee  p rovid ing  information on 
contracte d  amounts b y se rvice  cate g ory, the  amount sp e nt to  d ate , ove r- and  und e r-
e xpe nd iture s, unob lig ate d  b alance s b y se rvice  cate g ory, and  unsp e nt p rovid e r b illab le s. 
The  Re cip ie nt will re comme nd  re allocations to  the  PSRA Committe e  when it's d e te rmine d  
that re allocating  fund s b e twe e n cate g orie s is nece ssary. 

4) Information and  re comme nd ations re q uested  b y the  Planning  Council to  carry out its 
re sp onsib ility in se tting  p rioritie s among  se rvice  cate g orie s, allocating  fund s to  those  
cate g orie s and  p rovid ing  HBTMTN lang uag e  to  the  Re cip ie nt. The  content and  format for 
this information will b e  mutually ag re ed  up on each ye ar. The  re p ort will typ ically includ e  
e p id e miolog ical d ata, cost and  utilization d ata, and  an e stimate  of unme t ne ed  for 
p rimary he alth care  among  p e op le  with HIV in Broward  County. In ad d ition to  p rovid ing  
the  information in writte n form, the  Re cip ie nt will atte nd  d ata p re se ntations with the  
Planning  Council at mutually ag re ed  up on d ate s and  times. 

5) Information re q ue ste d  b y the  Planning  Council to  me e t its re sp onsib ility for asse ssing  the  
e fficie ncy of the  Ad ministrative  Mechanism. The  conte nt and  format for this information 
will b e  mutually ag reed  up on e ach ye ar, b ut it will typ ically includ e  information from the  
Re cip ie nt on the  p rocure me nt and  g rants award  p rocess; statistics (such as numb e r of 
ap p lications re ce ive d , numb e r of award s mad e , and  numb e r of ne w p rovid e rs fund ed ), 
and  re imb urse me nt p roce d ure s and  time lines. 

6) Carryove r information from the  Financial Status Re p ort and  the  ap p roved  carryove r p lan 
sub mitted  to HRSA/HAB. The  d ocume nt will b e  p rovid ed  to  the  Planning  Council at the  
ne xt b usine ss mee ting  fo llowing  sub mission. 

7) The  Final Allocations rep ort, as sub mitted  to  HRSA/HAB in the  final p rog re ss re p ort e ach 
ye ar. The  Planning  Council will re ce ive  this information at the  b usine ss me e ting  fo llowing  
sub mission.  

8) Whe n the  Planning  Council or a Committe e  req ue sts sp ecial or ad d itional information 
from the  Re cip ie nt, the  re q ue st will always b e  in writing  to  the  PCS He alth Planne r. 
Re q ue sts must come  from the  sub committe e  Chairp e rson. 

D. PCS, on b ehalf of the  Planning  Council, is re sp onsib le  for sub mitting  re p orts and  d e live rab le s 
to  the  Re cip ie nt as fo llows: 

1) Mo nth ly Pro g re ss Re p o rt : Pre p are  a d e taile d  monthly re p ort o f Planning  Council 
and  sub -committe e  mee ting s and  activitie s, includ ing  a d e taile d  Annual Work Plan o f 
PCS Activitie s.  

2) Q uarte rly Re p o rts: Pre p are  a d e taile d  up d ate  on all Planning  Council me e ting s, the  
atte nd ance , the  work p lan, and  the  d ata p o ints that affe ct the  Broward  County Ryan 
White  syste m of care . The  q uarte rly re ports should  includ e  a Quarte rly Planning  and  
Evaluation Re p ort, Prioritie s Re p ort, Outre ach Re p ort, Surve y Summary, Training  and  
De ve lop me nt Summary, Community Emp owerme nt Surve y Summary, and  Evaluation 
o f Me e ting s Summary Re p ort. 



3) Pro g ram  Eva lua tio n: Pre p are  the  Planning  Council Annual Re p ort with a comp arative  
analysis of all fund ed  se rvice s utilizing  the  re sults of clinical q uality manag e me nt activitie s, 
outcome  information, and  clie nt satisfaction surve y re sults. The  rep ort should  b e  
p re se nte d  to  the  Re cip ie nt and  the  Planning  Council. 

4) Marke ting  Plan : Deve lop  an annual marke ting  p lan for Planning  Council me e ting s and  
activitie s with time line s for activitie s. 

5) Co m m unica t io n  Plan : Prep are  a p lan fo r time ly and  e ffe ctive  communication 
b e twe e n PCS, Planning  Council, and  Re cip ie nt. 

6) EMA Be nchm arking  Re p o rt: De ve lop  an annual re p ort using  HIV/AIDS p op ulation d ata 
from Broward  County and  o the r comp arab le  e lig ib le  me trop olitan areas to  asse ss and  
d e ve lop  b e nchmarks. This re p ort must includ e  d e mog raphic d ata, se rvice  utilization, and  
se rvice  d e live ry me thod s. 

7) Re cip ie n t’s Annua l Pro g re ss Re p o rt: Pre p are  a clie nt-leve l d ata re port that analyze s 
clie nts'  he alth outcome s. This re p ort must, at a minimum, assess the  cap acity and  
d e te rmine  the  imp act o f the  Broward  County Ryan White  syste m of care .  

8) Cale nd a r o f Month ly Activit ie s: Provid e  a cale nd ar of the  monthly Planning  Council 
me e ting s and  activitie s for the  up coming  month b y the  15th o f e ach month. 

IV. Co m m unica tio n  
A. In working  tog e the r, the  Re cip ie nt and  the  Planning  Council will e stab lish and  maintain op e n and  

re g ular communications and  a mutually re sp e ctful and  e fficie nt working  re lationship . The  Planning  
Council and  the  Re cip ient are  committed  to  the  fo llowing  p rincip le s of communication: 

1) Estab lish ing  and  m a in ta in ing  o p e n  co m m unica tio n :  Re cip ie nt staff, PCS, and  Planning  
Council me mb e rs will share  information in a time ly fashion and  review share d  information 
whe n it is re ce ived .  

2) Re cip ie n t a t te nd ance  a t  Plann ing  Council m e e ting s: At le ast one  Recip ie nt staff 
me mb e r will atte nd  all full Planning  Council and  Committe e  me e ting s. Each stand ing  
committe e  will have  an assig ned  Re cip ie nt staff me mb e r who atte nd s me e ting s re g ularly.  
Re cip ie nt staff atte nd ing  mee ting s will b e  re sp onsib le  for all communications and  
information re q ue sts re late d  to  the ir assig ned  committe e . Re q ue sts with a time line  for 
information from the  Planning  Council to  the  Re cip ie nt will b e  re cord ed  in the  mee ting  
minute s.  

3) De sig na te d  Lia iso ns: The  Re cip ie nt and  Planning  Council will have  d esig nate d  liaisons 
for information re q ue sts, q ue stions, or conce rns outsid e  of the  Planning  Council 
me e ting s. The  Human Se rvice s Ad ministrator will b e  the  d e sig nate d  liaison for the  
Re cip ie nt and  the  Planning  Council Chairs, o r the ir d esig nee s will b e  the  d esig nated  
liaisons for the  Planning  Council. In the  ab se nce  of the  Human Se rvice s Ad ministrator, the  
Re cip ie nt will d e sig nate  a re p re se ntative  to  act as the  liaison.  

B. Co nfid e n tia lity: Planning  Council and  Committe e  me e ting s are  op e rated  und e r Florid a’s 
Gove rnme nt-in-the -Sunshine  Law. This me ans that mee ting s and  any information share d  at 
me e ting s are  ope n to  the  p ub lic and  re cord e d  so  that me mb e rs of the  p ub lic can acce ss 
information ab out me e ting s. Howeve r, to  maintain the  confid e ntiality of se nsitive  information, the  
Planning  Council will no t share : 

1) The  HIV status of Planning  Council me mb e rs who have  not p ub licly d isclosed  that the y 
are  HIV p ositive .  

2) The  Re cip ie nt will no t d isclose  information ab out ap p licants for fund ing  or the  
p e rformance  of ind ivid ual ve nd ors contracted  to  p rovid e  se rvice s. Information will b e  
p rovid ed  only b y se rvice  are a and  activity. 

3) Information ab out the  ind ivid ual salarie s of the  Re cip ie nt and  PCS will not b e  share d . The  
Planning  Council will no t have  access to  the  Re cip ie nt’s d e tailed  b ud g e t. The  Part A 
Ad ministrator will have  acce ss to  the  Planning  Council’s d e tailed  b ud ge t.  

C. Cla rifica tio n : The  Planning  Council and  the  Re cip ie nt will work tog e the r to  clarify and  re vise  
p olicie s and  p roced ure s that are  confusing  or p rob le matic.  



 

V. Sp e cia l Re q ue sts 
A. All p artie s ag ree  that all non-routine  sp e cial re q ue sts o the r than those  id e ntifie d  within this MOU 

must b e  in writing  and  sub mitted  b y the  Re cip ient’s office  or a Planning  Council Committe e  Chair. 
Each p arty shall have  five  (5) b usiness d ays from the  d ate  of re q ue st to  notify the  re q ue stor if it can 
or cannot re sp ond  to the  re q ue st and  whe n they can fulfill the  re q ue st. During  the  five  (5) b usine ss 
d ay p e riod , the  p arty to  whom the  re q ue st is b e ing  mad e  will consid e r the  fo llowing  factors when 
d e cid ing  whe the r to  re sp ond  to  a re q ue st: the  amount of information, the  financial costs of 
g athe ring  the  information, how the  re q ue st re late s to  the  committee  workp lans, and  how the  
re q ue st affe cts the  ope rations of the  Planning  Council. 
  
Whe re  a Planning  Council Committe e  d oe s not ag re e  with a d e cision not to  re sp ond  to  a re q ue st 
such d e cision may b e  ap p e ale d  throug h the  Exe cutive  Committee  which will the n d e cid e  
whe the r the  issue  should  b e  b roug ht b e fore  the  full Planning  Council for a vote .  

VI. Se tt ling  Disp u te s o f Co nflicts 
A. If conflicts or d isp ute s arise  re g ard ing  the  ro le s and  re sp onsib ilitie s sp ecifie d  in Se ction II of this 

MO U, the  sig natorie s will p ursue  the  fo llowing  p roce d ure s to  re so lve  them: 
1) Be g in with a mee ting  b e twe e n the  sig natorie s to  atte mp t to  re so lve  the  situation within 

five  working  d ays afte r the  issue  or d isp ute  arise s. 
2) If the  situation cannot b e  re so lve d , hold  a me e ting  of re p re se ntative s of the  sig natories 

with the  Chie f Ele cte d  Official (CEO) or the ir re p re se ntative  within five  working  d ays afte r 
the  initial mee ting  b e twe e n the  sig natorie s to  re so lve  the  situation. The  CEO 's d ecision 
will b e  final unle ss the  conflict arise s from le g islative  re sp onsib ility issues. 

3) If the  mee ting  with the  CEO  d oe s not re sult in a re so lution, the  p artie s involve d  will 
id e ntify a mutually acce p tab le  ind e pe nd e nt me d iator who will attemp t to  facilitate  a 
re so lution b e twe e n the  p artie s. The  me e ting  with the  med iator will occur within te n 
working  d ays of the  mee ting  with the  CEO . 

4) If the  mee ting  with the  me d iator d oes not re sult re so lve  the  d isp ute  or conflict, the  p artie s 
may b e g in a p roce ss of b ind ing  arb itration. The  p artie s will se le ct and  re tain an arb itrator 
who is acce p tab le  to  all involved  and  ag ree  to  acce p t the  arb itrator's d e cision as final. 
The  p artie s will se lect the  arb itrator within te n working  d ays of the  me e ting  with the  
me d iator, and  the  first arb itration me e ting  will b e  he ld  within 20 working  d ays afte r 
se lection. The  Planning  Council and  the  Re cip ient will sp lit the  costs of the  me d iation and  
arb itration e q ually. 

5) The  time  for e ach of the  ab ove  ste p s to  se ttle  d isag re e me nts may b e  exte nd ed  b y mutual 
ag re e me nt of the  p artie s involved . 

VII. Re sp o nsib le  Pa rtie s and  Con tact  Info rm a tio n  
A. Following  are  the  re sp onsib le  p artie s to  this MOU, along  with the  names of the  ind ivid uals in the se  

p ositions at the  time  this MO U was ad op ted  and  the ir contact information, includ ing  the  ind ivid ual 
within the ir office  who should  rece ive  all communications re late d  to  this MO U and  the  Ryan White  
Part A p rog ram. 

1) Fo r the  Plann ing  Council 
Planning  Council Chair 
c/o  Planning  Council Sup p ort Provid e r curre ntly: 
Broward  Re g ional He alth Planning  Council, Inc. 
200 O akwood  Lane , Suite  100,  
Fort Laud e rd ale , FL 33020 
Te l:  954-561-9681 
Fax: 954-564-1885 
E-mail:  hivp c@b rhp c.org  
 

2) Fo r the  Ryan  White  Ad m in istra tive  Ag e ncy 

mailto:hivpc@brhpc.org


____________________________ 
Dire ctor Community Partne rship s Division 
Broward  County Human Se rvice s d e p artme nt 
115 S. And re ws Ave , 
Fort Laud e rd ale , FL 33301 
Te l: 954-357-______ 
Fax: 954-357-5897 
E-mail:  _____________________ 
 

VIII. MO U Dura tio n  and  Re vie w  
A. Effe ctive  Da te : This MO U will b e come  e ffective  once  sig ned  b y all the  authorized  ind ivid uals 

re p re se nting  the  Recip ie nt and  Planning  Council. 
B. Dura tio n: This MO U will re main in e ffect unle ss or until the  p artie s take  action to  e nd  it o r the  Recip ie nt 

is no  long e r the  Re cip ient of Part A fund ing  for the  EMA. 
C. Pro ce ss fo r re vie w ing  and  re vising  the  MOU: This MO U will b e  reviewed  p e riod ically, with the  

involve me nt and  ap p roval of all p artie s. Re vie ws will occur: 
1) Following  e ach re authorization or re vision of the  Ryan White  le g islation b y the  U.S. 

Cong re ss, e nsure  that the  MO U re mains wholly ap p rop riate , up d ate d , and  re fle ctive  of 
the  Act.  

2) At le ast once  e ve ry ye ar, at the  first mee ting  of the  p artie s to  this MO U. 
 

D. Whe n the  MO U has b een re viewe d  and  revised , the  ame nd e d  ve rsion will b e  sig ned  and  
d ated  b y all p artie s. The  re vised  ve rsion will b ecome  e ffe ctive  once  sig ne d .  

IX. Sig na tu re s 
 
________________________________________ _______________ 
Ryan White  Part A Re p rese ntative    Date  
 
  
 
________________________________________ _______________ 
Planning  Council Chair    Date  
 
 
________________________________________ _______________ 
Planning  Council Sup p ort    Date  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

HANDOUT L 
 

DRAFT: By-Laws of the 
Broward County HIV Health Services Planning 

Council 
 

REVISION HIGHLIGHTS 
 
 

Article II; 
Sections 2 & 3 

Added Mission and Vision Statements 

Article IV; 
Section 7 

Added a statement regarding “Term Limits” 

Article IV; 
Section 12A 

Added language that clarifies the process for removal of 
members and alternates  

Article IV; 
Section 12 F, G, 
& H 

Added language clarifying  
• Affiliated to Unaffiliated status 
• Seat changes 
• Members’ participation in outreach and training 

activities  
Article VII; 
Section 1 

Added language regarding submission of the conflict of 
interest form 

Article VIII; 
Section 11 

Added language on Joint Planning Body 
 

Article X; 
Sections 5 & 6 

Added language: 
• On the frequency of reviewing the By-Laws 
• Virtual Meetings 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

DRAFT: By-Laws of the 
Broward County HIV Health Services Planning Council 

Adopted, January 1992 
as Amended April 1995, April 1996, November 1996, June 1998, March 1999, May 1999, February 

2000, January 2002, September 2004, April 2006, January 2010, January 2012, May 2013, December 
2013, May 2014, July 2014, March 2015, July 2015, August 2015, December 2015, April 2017, August 

2017, October 2018, _______, 2023 
 

ARTICLE I 
NAME AND AREA OF SERVICE 

 

SECTION 1:   The name of the Planning Council shall be “The Broward County HIV Health Services 
Planning Council” (Council) or such successor name as may be designated by the 
Broward County Board of County Commissioners. 

 
SECTION 2:   The area served by the Council shall be Broward County, Florida. The governing body 

of Broward County is the Broward County Board of County Commissioners. 
 
SECTION 3:  The Council is established by a resolution of the Board of County Commissioners 

codified in Part X of Chapter (12 of the Broward County Administrative Code as 
amended by the Board of County Commissioners. 

 

ARTICLE II 
PURPOSE, MISSION, VISION, AND DUTIES 
 

SECTION 1:   Purpose: The purpose of the Council is to provide planning to promote the 
development of HIV/AIDS health services, personnel, and facilities that meet 
identified health needs in a cost-effective manner, reduce inefficiencies, and 
develop HIV-related health plans.  

   
SECTION 2:   Mission: To direct and coordinate an effective response to the HIV epidemic in 

Broward County to ensure high-quality, comprehensive care that positively 
impacts the health of individuals at all stages of illness. In so doing, we: (1) Foster 
the substantive involvement of the HIV-affected communities in assuring 
consumer satisfaction, identifying priority needs, and planning a responsive 
system of care, (2) Support local control of planning and service delivery, and 
build partnerships among service providers, community organizations, and 
federal, state, and municipal governments, (3) Monitor and report progress within 
the HIV continuum of care to ensure fiscal responsibility and increase community 
support and commitment. 

 
SECTION 3:         Vision: To ensure the delivery of high-quality, comprehensive HIV/AIDS  

      services to low-income and uninsured Broward County residents living with HIV,       
      by providing a targeted, coordinated, cost-effective, sustainable, and client- 
      centered system of care. 

 
SECTION 4: Duties: The duties of the Council shall be those specified by the Ryan  
 White Act. 

 



 
 

ARTICLE III 
DEFINITIONS 

 

1. Ad-Hoc Committee means a committee established for a limited time or limited and definite 
purpose. 

 
2. Alternate means a person appointed by the Board that may be called upon to participate as a 

voting member of the Council upon the occurrence of certain conditions. 
 

3. Board means the Broward County Board of County Commissioners. 
 
4. Cause means an action determined by the Council as a basis for discipline or removal from the 

Council or a Committee. 
 
5. Committee means a committee established by the Council in furtherance of Council business. 

 
6. Community Stakeholder means representatives from Ryan White Part B, C, D, or F, Prevention, 

or representatives of HIV/AIDS care in the community, including but not limited to consumers, 
providers, and regulators. 

 
7. Consumer means a person who is an eligible recipient of services under the Ryan White Act. 

 
8. Council means the Broward HIV Health Service Planning Council created in Chapter 21, Part X, 

Broward County Administrative Code, and mandated by the Ryan White Act, Part A. 
 
9. EMA means Eligible Metropolitan Area. 

 
10. Ex officio means a committee member who does not have a vote on that committee and does 

not count as quorum. 
 
11. Manual means the Council’s Local Policies and Procedures Manual. 

 
12. Member means a person appointed to the Council by the Board. 

 
13. Non-Elected Community Leader means someone active in the community not elected in formal 

governmental elections. 
 
14. PWH means person with HIV Disease or AIDS. (Also PWHA) 

 
15. Part A means the Ryan White Act, Part A, administered by the County with advice from the Council. 

 
16. Ryan White Act means the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Treatment Extension Act of 2009. 

 
17. Unaffiliated Consumer means individuals who are receiving HIV-related services from Ryan 

White-funded service providers and not compensated by, representative of, or employed by a 
provider funded under the Ryan White Act. 

 
18. Work Group means a group that has a specific task and makes recommendations but does not 

follow attendance, membership, or quorum requirements. 
 



 
ARTICLE IV 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

SECTION 1:  Appointment to the Council 
a) All Members and Alternates of the Council shall be appointed by the Broward 

County Board of County Commissioners.  
b) The Council shall consist of not less than twenty (20) members nor more than 

thirty-five (35) members.  
c) The process for forwarding recommendations to the Board is outlined in the 

Membership/Council Development Committee Section of the COUNCIL Local 
Policies and Procedure Manual. 

 
SECTION 2:  An individual may serve on the Council only if the individual agrees that the individual 

has a financial interest in an entity if the individual is an employee of a public or private 
entity, or if the individual is a member of a public or private organization, and such 
entity or organization is seeking amounts from a grant under the Ryan White Act, the 
individual will not, with respect to the purpose for which the entity seeks such 
amounts, participate (directly or in an advisory capacity) in the process of selecting 
entities to receive such amounts for such purposes. 

 
SECTION 3:  The membership of the Council shall be as delineated in the Ryan White Act, as 

amended. 
 
SECTION 4: Recruitment Efforts 

Affirmative recruitment efforts shall be made to attract eligible candidates for 
membership on the Council and the committees with particular attention to gender 
balance and adequate representation from racial and ethnic minorities that is reflective 
of the EMA. 

 
SECTION 5:  HIV Representation 

As part of the Council’s efforts to increase the percentage of persons with HIV, it is 
recommended that the Council strive, whenever possible, to nominate persons living 
with HIV disease to vacancies in all other categories as appropriate. 

 
SECTION 6:  Office Term  

The term of office for members and alternates shall be at the pleasure of the Broward 
County Board of County Commissioners. 

 
SECTION 7: Term Limit  

The Planning Council will follow Broward County’s ordinance regarding term limits.  
 

SECTION 8: Attendance: Council and Committee.  
Attendance of Council meetings shall be in accordance with the Broward County Code of 
Ordinances section 1-233. The Council may recommend reappointing members who were 
removed pursuant to Broward County Code of Ordinances section 1-233. The committee 
attendance policy mirrors the Council attendance policy. The Chair of the Council shall, at 
their discretion, determine whether the member’s absence meets any of the criteria for an 
excused absence as set forth in Broward County Code of Ordinance section 1-233 
business finance. Excused absences for COUNCIL-related business mean business 



outside the regular time and place of COUNCIL business. Failure to adhere to attendance 
requirements shall be grounds for removal from the Council or committees.  
 

SECTION 9:  Designation of Alternates.  
There shall be a minimum of at least three persons living with HIV that reflect the 
demographics of the epidemic in the County who shall serve as Alternates, appointed, 
and approved by the Broward County Board of County Commissioners.  

a )  An Alternate may only serve as a voting member of the Council when a member 
with HIV is unable to serve due to HIV-related illness. In such case, the Chair 
shall appoint an alternate who, to the greatest extent possible, matches the 
gender, race, and ethnic background of the individual with HIV that is absent. 
Thereafter, alternates, as directed by the Chair, shall alternate their substitution 
for PWH members unable to serve due to HIV-related illness.  

b) Alternates may be appointed by the chair as voting members only after Quorum 
has been established. Alternates may be removed from their seats as described 
in Section 11 below. 

 
SECTION 10:  Membership on a Standing Committee. 

Council members and Alternates shall be a member of at least one 
standing committee. Failure to participate on a standing committee within  
thirty (30) days shall be grounds for removal from the Council. 

 
SECTION 11:  Meeting Ground Rules. 

All persons in attendance at a meeting of the Council and Committees shall comply 
with the meeting ground rules adopted by the Council. Meeting Grounds Rules will 
be available at all Council meetings. 

 
SECTION 12: Removal of Members and Alternates 

A. Removal of Council members and alternates shall be in accordance with the Broward 
County Code of Ordinances section 1-233:  

1. Board meetings on a quarterly or less frequent basis: Members will be 
removed after two (2) consecutive unexcused absences or missing two (2) 
properly noticed meetings in one (1) calendar year.  

2. Board meetings more frequently than quarterly: Members will be removed 
after three (3) consecutive unexcused absences or missing four (4) properly 
noticed meetings in one (1) calendar year. If the COUNCIL has one joint meeting 
same attendance policy applies.   

B. Procedure for removal. If a member or alternate fails to comply with Paragraphs B 
or C, or for reasons documented in Paragraph D, the Council shall recommend to the 
Broward County Board of County Commissioners the removal of that Member or 
Alternate. A recommendation of removal is based upon a majority vote of the Council 
members in attendance at a meeting at which Staff has provided written notification 
to the member or alternate recommended for removal that such item will be on the 
meeting’s agenda. Unaffiliated members and alternates may also be automatically 
removed for reasons outlined in Paragraph E.  

 
C. Recommendation for Removal by Council.  

 
a) The Council shall recommend that a member or alternate be removed from 

service on the Council for refusing to cooperate in a conflict-of-interest review, or 
when it is determined that the member or alternate knowingly acted intended to 
influence the conduct of the Council in a manner as defined in ARTICLE IV, 



SECTION 2 of these By-laws.  
 

b) The Council shall terminate from service any committee member who is not also 
a Council member for refusing to cooperate in a conflict-of-interest review, or 
when it is determined that the member knowingly acted intended to influence the 
conduct of the Council in a manner as defined in ARTICLE IV, SECTION 2 of 
these By-laws. 

 
c) The Council shall recommend that a member or alternate be removed from the 

Council for, but not limited to, failure to comply with County regulations or the 
Council Local Procedures Manual, failure to comply with meeting ground rules, or 
failure to maintain committee membership. 

 
D. Recommendation for Removal by Individual Council Members. A Council Member, 

Council Chair, or Committee Chair may recommend removal for cause of a member or 
alternate by forwarding to the Membership Committee said recommendation, documenting 
the reasons for requesting removal. The Membership Committee will review the evidence 
and make recommendations to the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee will 
review the recommendation and forward the recommendation to the Council. The final 
decision to remove a member or alternate must be recommended by the Planning Council. 
Once recommended, the Planning Council will forward all recommendations for removal to 
the Board of County Commissioners. 

 
E. Automatic Removal. A member or alternate shall be automatically removed from the 

Council for failure to comply with attendance policies as outlined in ARTICLE IV, 
SECTION 7 of these By-laws. A member or alternate shall be automatically removed 
from the Council in accordance with the Broward County Administrative Code 
Section 12.108 which states that members must report any change in affiliation 
status and shall be automatically removed from the Council upon becoming affiliated 
with a provider. 

 
F. Affiliated to Unaffiliated Status. Members changing from affiliated status to 

unaffiliated status can be appointed by majority vote from one seat to the other 
without resigning from the Council. An official letter stating that the Council has 
voted to appoint the member in the new position with an updated application must 
be secured and submitted to the Intergovernmental Affairs/Board Section of the 
Broward County Board of Commission within ten (10) business days.  

 
G. Seat Change. MCDC and the Council shall be notified of changes to representation 

involving members who are on the Council by virtue of holding a mandated seat due 
to their employment. Such changes shall be informational in nature and immediately 
forwarded to the Broward County Board of County Commissioners for appointment.  

 
H. Member participation in outreach and training activities. Members are expected 

to participate in a minimum of two (2) Council outreach and training activities per 
calendar year.  

 
ARTICLE V 

OFFICERS 
 

SECTION 1: The officers of the Council shall be members of the Council and shall be a Chair and 
a Vice Chair. 



 
SECTION 2: ELECTIONS 

A. Election of Officers shall utilize a majority vote double election system (primary 
election and a secondary run-off election). Officers shall be elected by the majority 
vote of those members or alternates serving as members of the Council present 
and voting at the meeting during which the election is held. 

 
B. Regular Biannual Elections. Regular biannual elections will take place every two years. 

The ad-Hoc Nominating Committee shall present a slate of candidates for consideration as 
described in the ad-Hoc Nominating procedure. The Officers shall take office on March 1 or 
at the first meeting of the calendar year later than March 1. All Officers shall serve a two-
year term and shall remain in office until a successor is selected. No officers shall serve 
more than two consecutive terms in one office. 

 
C. Special Elections. Special Elections will take place as needed. In the event of the 

resignation or other reason for vacating the Chair or Vice Chair positions, a special 
election will be held following the procedures outlined in Nominating Procedure 
(Article VIII, Section 3, Part A). Until the election is held, the Council will adhere to the 
line of succession outlined in Article VI, Section 8. Individuals elected by virtue of 
special election will not be considered to have served a full term, and this service 
will not impact the individual’s ability to run for two additional terms. 

 
SECTION 3:  The Duties of the Officers are those which usually apply to such officers and in 

addition thereto, such other duties as may be designated from time to time by the 
Council. 

 
SECTION 4:  The Official Liaison. The Chair of the Council will serve as the official liaison of the 

Council with the Broward County Board of County Commissioners and its designated 
administrative entity. No other Member of the Council or its committees may speak 
for the Council. 

 
SECTION 5:  Council Officers. Except for the Executive Committee, the current Council officers 

may not serve as Chair or Vice Chair of any Council committee while holding office.  
 
SECTION 6:  Acting Committee Chair. Upon proper notice to the committee, the Council Chair 

or Vice Chair may sit as acting chair of the committee when the committee Chair or 
Vice Chair is unable to attend a properly scheduled meeting of the committee. In the 
event the Council Chair or Council Vice Chair is serving as acting committee chairs, 
they count towards quorum and have a vote. If the Council Chair or Vice-Chair 
attends as a guest for a committee meeting, the Chair or Vice-Chair can count 
toward quorum if needed.  

 
ARTICLE VI 

MEETINGS 
 

SECTION 1:  Meeting Protocol 
a) The Council shall meet at least nine (9) times per fiscal year (March 1 – February 

28).  
b) Special meetings may be called by the Chair or upon petition of one-third of the 

membership of the Council.  
c) Written notice shall be given at least one week prior to each meeting. 



d) All HIV Planning Council meetings are open to the public.  
e) Attendance at mandatory Training Activities is also part of Council attendance 

requirements. 
 
SECTION 2: Quorum 

a) Fifty percent (50%) of the members plus one shall constitute a quorum for 
b) the HIV Planning Council, and all standing and ad-Hoc Committees, but with no less than 

three members voting. 
c) Once a quorum has been established by members physically present at a meeting, 

members who are not physically present may attend and participate in such meetings by 
telephone or video. Quorum should be established within fifteen minutes of the meeting 
time.  

d) A majority of Members present and voting at any meeting at which a quorum is present 
shall be sufficient to act on behalf of the Council.  

e) The number of Members needed to determine quorum shall be the total number of 
Members of the Council, not including the Member representing the Broward County 
Board of County Commissioners.  

 
SECTION 3:  Voting Privileges 

a) Only duly appointed Members of the Council and/or committee (or the appointed 
Alternate in their absence) may vote, and each Member (or Alternate) shall have 
one vote.  

b) Voting privileges are non-transferable. In the event of a tie vote, there shall be a 
roll call vote and the Chair shall vote last. 

 
SECTION 4:  Public Notice of Council Meetings 

a) Public notice of Council meetings shall be given in accordance with Florida 
Statutes and Broward County Ordinances.  

b) Meetings shall be open to the public.  
c) Records and data shall be made available to the public under the applicable laws.  
d) Minutes of each meeting of the Council or Committee shall be kept.  
e) The accuracy of all minutes shall be certified by the Chair of the Council and/or 

committees. 
 
SECTION 5: COUNCIL AGENDAS 

A. The Executive Committee shall meet five (5) working days before the regularly 
scheduled full Council meeting. The Executive Committee (or in the absence of 
Executive Meeting action, the Council’s Designated Staff Member) shall prepare an 
agenda for full Council meetings based upon the following:  
a) Each committee chair, the Recipient, or the Council Support Staff will inform the 

Executive Committee (or Council Designated Staff Member) of committee 
recommendations and other actions to be presented for the full Council’s 
approval.  

b) Motions passed by Committees may be sponsored by the Chair of the Committee 
on behalf of the Committee and annotated on the Council Agenda as sponsored 
by the Committee.  

c) Individual Members of the Council may request action items be placed on the 
agenda by providing them in writing to the Council Designated Staff Member 
before the Executive Committee meeting.  

d) Members of the public who wish to bring matters before the full Council for 
consideration must obtain sponsorship of the item by a Member of the Council.  



e) Requesters of Council actions must provide appropriate backup documentation to 
explain the requested action. 

f) The Executive Committee may refer proposed actions to the appropriate 
committee to examine and make a recommendation before presenting the 
matter to the full Council for action.  

g) Proposed motions requiring the full Council’s vote shall be listed on the agenda 
and sent to members 48 hours before the full Council meeting.  

h) At the Executive Committee’s discretion, backup documentation will be labeled 
and distributed with the Council’s agenda.  

i) At the discretion of the Council Chair, action items requested at the Council 
meeting, not on the published agenda, may be added to the agenda's old/new 
business portion of the agenda, deferred until the next Council meeting, or 
referred to the appropriate committee. 

 
B. The Council agenda shall include: Call to Order, Welcome and Self-introductions 

(includes an explanation of Ground Rules, Sunshine Law, and HIV self-disclosure), 
Moment of Silence, Excused Absences and Appointment of Alternates, Adoption of 
Agenda, Approval of Minutes, Consent Items, (no discussion required), Discussion 
Items (discussion required), Committee Reports, Recipient and Other Reports 
(including, but not limited to Part A, Par B, Part C, Part D, Part F, HOPWA, 
Prevention), Old/New Business, Public Comment, Announcements, Next Meeting 
Date, Agenda Items for the Next Meeting, Adjournment. The Executive Committee 
may order agenda items for the efficient and effective administration of the Council’s 
business. 

 
C. The Executive Committee (or Council Chair in the absence of Executive Committee 

action) will determine the order of decision action items. 
 
 SECTION 6:     All persons in attendance of a meeting of the Council or Committee  

         shall comply with the meeting ground rules adopted by the Council. 
 
SECTION 7: TIME LIMITS 

    The Executive Committee will establish time limits for each agenda item for      
    each meeting. The Chair may use discretion to impose time limits on each  
    speaker, to be consistently applied. Upon expiration of the time for  
    discussion of a particular action item, the Chair shall close the debate and  
    call for a vote. A person who has spoken once on a pending matter may  
    not speak again on that matter until all others requesting the floor have  
    been recognized. 

 
SECTION 8: LINE OF SUCCESSION 

In the event, the Chair and the Vice Chair do not attend the Council Meeting and neither 
the Chair nor the Vice Chair has notified the Council that they are not attending the Council 
Meeting, the immediate past chair, if present and a member of the Council, shall chair the 
meeting.  

 
A. In the absence of the immediate past chair the Council meeting may be chaired by 

Committee Chairs, in the following order: 
1. Chair of Priority Setting and Resource Allocation 
2. Chair of Membership/Council Development 
3. Chair of Community Empowerment 



4. Chair of Quality Management 
5. Chair of System of Care 

 
B. In the event of a vacancy of the Planning Council Chair or Vice Chair position, the 

duties of the Chair or Vice Chair will be assumed by the immediate past chair. If the 
immediate past chair is no longer a member of the Planning Council, duties will be 
assumed in the following order: 

1. A past Planning Council Chair 
2. Chair of Community Empowerment 
3. Chair of Priority Setting and Resource Allocation 
4. Chair of Quality Management 
5. Chair of System of Care 
6. Chair of Membership/Council Development 

 
Pursuant to the revised paragraph C, the order of assumption of duties is prescribed 
for the following reason: a third party oversees the special election process, during 
which the current Chair or Vice Chair may participate. Duties will be assumed upon 
the Chair or Vice Chair vacancy until the vacancy is filled by a special election as 
outlined in Article V, Section 2C. 

 

ARTICLE VII 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

 

SECTION 1:  Members and Alternates of the Council and all committees established by the Council 
shall abide by the Florida Statutes, Broward County Ordinances, and Administrative 
Code, as may be amended from time to time, regarding conflicts of interest for public 
officials and the Government in the Sunshine Law. Copies of these documents shall 
be furnished to all Council Members and Alternates. Each member must submit the 
conflict of interest form at the beginning of the fiscal year and declare their conflict 
at each Council and PSRA committee meeting. The conflict of interest form should 
be updated once there are changes in members' status. 

 
SECTION 2:    The Executive Committee of the Council shall be authorized to formulate Council 

policy, review all concerns, and make recommendations to the full Council regarding 
conflict-of-interest issues. 

SECTION 3:    All Council members and alternates must identify conflicts of interest and are 
encouraged to request a review of a potential conflict of interest for themselves or 
of another Member or Alternate. 

 
SECTION 4:  All concerns regarding conflict of interest shall be recorded in the Council’s meeting 

minutes and referred to the Executive Committee for review. The full Council shall 
take, based on the recommendations of the Executive Committee, whatever actions 
it deems appropriate and are in compliance with standing Council policies. 

 
SECTION 5:    In the event of a conflict of interest during the period of review of said conflict of 

interest, Member(s) or Alternate(s) under review may participate in the discussion 
of the matter in conflict/question but shall abstain from voting on the matter. 

 
SECTION 6: A Member or Alternate shall be recommended for termination from service on the 

Council and any of its committees for refusing to cooperate in a conflict of interest 
review, or when it is determined that they knowingly took action(s) intended to 



influence the conduct of the Council in a manner prohibited by the By-Laws or federal, 
state or local laws. 

 

ARTICLE VIII 
COMMITTEES 

 

SECTION 1: 
A. The Council shall establish standing and ad-Hoc committees necessary to fulfill the 

requirements of the Ryan White Act. 
 

B. Committee Chairs and Vice Chairs.  
1. All Council committees shall be chaired by a Part A member of the Council.  
2. The Council Chair shall appoint the Committee Chairs and Vice Chairs of each 

Committee beginning with the date of the Council Chair’s term of office.  
3. The current Committee Chairs and Vice Chairs shall continue to serve until the 

new Committee Chairs and Vice Chairs are appointed; the Council Chair may 
ask current Committee Chairs and Vice Chairs to remain in their positions.  

4. Committee Chairs and Vice Chairs may be appointed, removed, or replaced at 
the sole discretion of the Planning Council Chair. 

 
C. Appointment of Committee membership.  

1. Council Committee Chairs shall appoint, with the approval of the Council, the members 
of each committee.  

2. Except as otherwise provided by the By-Laws, a standing or ad-Hoc Committee may 
include members of the Council and community stakeholders.  

3. Committee membership should all be based on the demographics of the epidemic and 
consideration shall be given to race, ethnicity, self-acknowledged HIV positivity, and 
gender. 

 
D. Removal of Committee membership. The removal of Committee members shall be 

that of Council members as provided for in Article 4, Section 11, where applicable. 
 

E. Committee Policies and Procedures.  
1. The Council will approve written policies and procedures for all Committees which will 

be published in the “Local Procedures Manual.”  
2. The policies and procedures of each committee must be periodically reviewed by that 

committee and subsequently approved by the Council. 
 
SECTION 2: Standing Committees 

A standing committee of the Council is a committee, which has a purpose that requires 
a standing membership and a regular meeting schedule. The standing committees of 
the Council are: 

 
A. Executive 
B. Community Empowerment 
C. Membership/Council Development 
D. Priority Setting and Resource Allocation 
E. Quality Management 
F. System of Care 

 
 
 



SECTION 3: Ad-Hoc Committees 
An ad-Hoc committee of the Council does not require a standing membership and may meet on 
a periodic but not regular schedule. The continuing ad-Hoc committees are the ad-Hoc 
Nominating Committee and the ad-Hoc By-Laws / Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
Committee. The Council may establish other ad-Hoc committees as necessary. 

 
A. Ad-Hoc Nominating Committee. 

 
1. Membership. The Nominating Committee shall be composed of not less than five (5) 

Council members who shall be appointed by the Chair. At least one member shall be a 
person living with HIV/AIDS. 

 
2. Purpose. The Nominating Committee shall provide a slate of nominations for Members 

for Chair and Vice Chair of the Council from among current Council Members. The 
process utilized by the Nominating Committee to prepare and present the slate of 
officers for consideration for office is identified in that committee’s written policies and 
procedures. 

 
B. Ad-Hoc By-Laws/ MOU Committee. 

 
1. Membership. The members of the committee shall only include Council members and 

alternates. 
2. Purpose. The ad-Hoc By-Laws/MOU Committee shall have the responsibility of 

periodically reviewing, updating, and maintaining the Council’s By-Laws. 
 
SECTION 4: There shall be an Executive Committee. 

 
A. Membership. The Executive Committee shall consist of the Council Chair, the Council 

Vice-Chair, and the Chair or Vice-Chair of each of the standing committees. The 
immediate past Council Chair (if the past Chair is currently a member of the Council) 
will serve as an ex officio member of the Committee. In absence of the Standing 
Committee Chair, the Standing Committee Vice-Chair may serve and count towards 
quorum. 

B. A Standing Committee Vice-Chair does not need to be a member of the Council.  
C. The Executive Committee meets to conduct the business of the Council (excluding 

priority setting and allocation decisions). The Executive Committee shall: 
1. Set the agenda for Council meetings 
2. Address Conflict of Interest issues 
3. Review Membership/Council Development Committee Attendance report to 

identify Council members, not in compliance with attendance requirements 
4. Oversee the planning activities established in the integrated HIV prevention and 

care plan  
5. Develop and oversee committee work plans which address 

comprehensive planning goals and objectives 
6. Ratify recommendations for removal for cause from the 

Membership/Council Development Committee 
D. The Committee shall have responsibility for oversight of the planning activities 

established in the integrated HIV prevention and care plan and development and 
oversight of committee work plans to address integrated planning goals and 
objectives. 

 
SECTION 5: There shall be a Community Empowerment Committee. 

 



A. Membership. The members of the committee shall include but are not limited to, 
representatives of the Council and community stakeholders. No less than 51% of the 
Council committee members shall be unaffiliated individuals living with HIV. 

 
B. Chair. The Committee Chair or Vice-Chair shall be an unaffiliated individual with 

HIV. 
 

C. Purpose. The Committee shall inform and solicit the participation of individuals 
infected and affected with HIV/AIDS in the planning, priority setting, and resource 
allocation processes. 

 
SECTION 6: There shall be a Priority Setting and Resource Allocation Committee. 

 
A. Membership. The Members of the Committee shall include but are not limited to, 

representatives of the Council and community stakeholders. 
 

B. Purpose.  
 

1. The Committee shall recommend to the Council priorities and allocation of Ryan 
White Part A.  

2. The Committee shall review, at least quarterly, any deviations in planned 
expenditures exceeding 10% in any given funding category for reallocation and/or 
possible reprioritization.  

3. The Committee will facilitate the Priority Setting and Resource Allocation 
Process to include the review of appropriate data (service utilization, 
epidemiological data).  

4. The Committee shall develop, review, and monitor eligibility, and service 
definitions, including improving the quality, cost-effectiveness, and allocation of 
resources to pharmacy services.  

5. When recommended, the Committee shall develop and implement a 
standardized mechanism for pharmacy services (i.e., drug access, formulary 
changes, and cost/impact analysis) and coordinate pharmacy services in 
collaboration with other funding streams (i.e., ADAP, Part B, Medicaid, private 
payers, including private insurance providers). 

6. The Committee shall determine eligibility for Part A services and Federal Poverty 
Level. 

 

SECTION 7: There shall be a Membership/Council Development Committee. 
 

A. Membership.  
1. The Members of the Committee shall include but are not limited to, representatives of 

the Council and community stakeholders.  
2. At least two-thirds of the committee members must be Planning Council members. 

 
B. Purpose.  

1. The Committee shall solicit, and screen applications based on objective criteria 
for appointment to the Council to ensure that the demographic requirements of 
the Council are maintained according to the Ryan White Treatment and 
Modernization Act and present its recommendations to the full Council.  

2. The Committee shall institute orientation and training programs for new and 
incumbent members.  

3. The Committee shall continue to educate the Council and committee members 



about their respective duties, and the Council’s functions and roles in the 
organization and delivery of HIV/AIDS health and support services. 

 
 
 
SECTION 8: There shall be a Quality Management Committee. 

 
A. Membership. The members of the Committee shall include, but are not limited to, 

representatives of the Council and community stakeholders. 
 

B. Purpose. The purpose of the Quality Management Program for Ryan White Part A 
in the Broward County EMA is to systematically monitor, evaluate, and continuously 
improve the quality and appropriateness of HIV care and services provided to all 
clients receiving Ryan White Part A and Minority AIDS Initiative (MAI) funded 
services in Broward County. 

 
SECTION 9: There shall be a System of Care Committee 

 
A. Membership. The members of the Committee shall include, representatives of Part 

A, consumers, community stakeholders, and health policy or healthcare system 
experts. 

 
B. Purpose. The purpose of the System of Care Committee is to evaluate the system 

of care in Broward County and analyze the impact of local, state, and federal policy 
and legislative issues impacting people living with HIV in the Broward County EMA. 
The Committee will be responsible for advising the Planning Council on how these 
issues may impact the Broward County EMA and may recommend response 
strategies. 

 
SECTION 10: There shall be an Integrated Workgroup. 

 
A. Workgroup Membership.  

The workgroup will be composed of the Ryan White Part A HIV Health Services 
Planning Council, South Florida AIDS Network (SFAN), and the Broward County 
HIV Prevention Planning Council (BCHPPC) with three members and one alternate 
representing their respective planning or advisory body, as applicable.  

1. Members from the Part A program may include Council members, committee 
members, or other appropriate community stakeholders, such as Housing 
Opportunities for People with AIDS (HOPWA) /housing; Federally Qualified 
Health Centers (FQHC)/Hospital districts; Broward County Public Schools; 
Funded community-based service providers; Behavioral health provider; Client 
engagement systems, including linkage and re-linkage to care and retention in 
care; Community leaders.  

2. Part A members will be selected for recommendation by the Executive 
Committee but must be approved by the Council.  

3. The desired membership of the workgroup should be reflective of the 
demographics of the epidemic in Broward County, and consideration shall be 
given to race, ethnicity, self-acknowledged HIV- positivity, and gender. 

 
B. Workgroup Purpose.  

1. The workgroup will be responsible for monitoring and providing 



recommendations for the completion of the activities outlined in the Broward 
County Integrated HIV Prevention and Care Plan (Plan).  

2. The workgroup will conduct a comprehensive analysis and review of data from 
community stakeholders to provide robust recommendations to the Prevention 
and Care planning bodies and to the Recipients. 

3. The workgroup will serve as the feedback loop for the collaborative 
implementation of the Plan and make appropriate recommendations to the 
respective planning bodies and HIV funders. 

 
C. Flow of Information.  

1. The workgroup is expected to interact with numerous Prevention, Part A, and 
Part B teams, work groups, and committees.  

2. The workgroup’s main point of contact and coordination will be the Executive 
Committees of the Council, BCHPPC, and SFAN. 

 
D. Ratification. The work of the workgroup is reported to the Council, the BCHPPC, 

and SFAN in the form of recommendations, and is subject to the approval of the 
respective planning body.  

 
Section 11: Joint Planning Body Meeting.  A joint planning body meeting does not require a 

standing membership and may meet on a periodic but not regular schedule. The 
joint planning bodies are the Ryan White Part A HIV Health Services Planning 
Council, South Florida AIDS Network, and the Broward County HIV Prevention 
Planning Council. 

 
ARTICLE IX  

 
ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS OF BY-LAWS 

 
SECTION 1:   These By-Laws may be adopted, amended, or repealed by a majority vote of the 

Council. 
 
SECTION 2:  Notice of all proposed amendments, with amendments enclosed, shall be mailed or 

transmitted electronically to each Council member and Alternates at least ten (10) 
days prior to the meeting at which time such amendments are to be considered for 
adoption. 

 
SECTION 3: DATE OF EFFECTIVENESS 

 
Unless otherwise provided, these By-Laws and any amendments shall be effective 
immediately upon approval by the Council. 

 

ARTICLE X 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

SECTION 1:    The fiscal year for the Council shall begin on March first and end on the last day of 
February. 

 
SECTION 2:        When Broward County Ordinance or these By-Laws do not cover procedures,  
                            the latest version of the Council’s Policies and Procedures shall prevail. The  

      Chair of the Council and committees shall follow Robert’s Rules of Order. 



 
SECTION 3:   Council and Part A Recipient. Unless otherwise provided for in the Ryan White Act 

or other law or regulation, the relationship between the Council and the Recipient is 
described in the Ryan White Part A Manual and the Ryan White Part A Planning 
Council Primer document entitled Guiding Principles. Relations between providers 
and clients are the responsibility of the Recipient Office. 

 
SECTION 4:  Member Reimbursement. Funds from the Planning Council Support (PCS) budget 

shall be available to enable unaffiliated: Council members, alternates, and 
Committee members with HIV, to be reimbursed for their reasonable expenses for 
attending Council or Committee meetings which shall include, but not be limited to, 
the following: transportation, parking, mileage, childcare not being regularly 
provided to the child, and appropriate refreshments. The Council member or 
alternate shall execute an affidavit attesting to the validity of the reimbursement 
request. 

 
 SECTION 5:     Review of By-Laws: The Executive Committee shall ensure that the By- Laws are 

reviewed every two-years or as needed based on new County ordinance or 
legislation.  

 
SECTION 6:    Virtual meetings: The Council shall conduct virtual meetings based on County 

Ordinance or Executive Order.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

HANDOUT M 

 

 

 

 



 

HANDOUT N1 







 
 
 

 



HANDOUT N2 

 
 











 
 
 



 
HANDOUT N3 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HANDOUT O 







 
 















 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF MEETING PACKET 


	Broward County HIV Health Services Planning Council Meeting
	DRAFT AGENDA

	DRAFT: By-Laws of the
	DRAFT: By-Laws of the
	ARTICLE I
	ARTICLE II
	ARTICLE III
	ARTICLE IV
	SECTION 12: Removal of Members and Alternates
	ARTICLE V
	ARTICLE VI
	SECTION 5: COUNCIL AGENDAS
	SECTION 7: TIME LIMITS
	SECTION 8: LINE OF SUCCESSION
	ARTICLE VII
	ARTICLE VIII
	ARTICLE IX
	ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS OF BY-LAWS
	SECTION 3: DATE OF EFFECTIVENESS
	ARTICLE X

